
 

Democratic Services democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk 

 
 
 

Title: Planning Committee 

Date: 1 February 2012 

Time: 2.00pm 

Venue Council Chamber, Hove Town Hall 

Members: Councillors: MacCafferty (Chair), Hyde 
(Deputy Chair), Carden (Opposition 
Spokesperson), Cobb, Davey, Farrow, 
Hamilton, Hawtree, Kennedy, Summers, 
C Theobald and Wells 

 Co-opted Members: Mr Graham Towers 
(Conservation Advisory Group) 

Contact: Ross Keatley 
Democratic Services Officer 
01273 291064 
ross.keatley@brighton-hove.gov.uk  

 
The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users, 
including lifts and toilets 

 

T  

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for 
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter 
and infra red hearing aids are available for use 
during the meeting.  If you require any further 
information or assistance, please contact the 
receptionist on arrival. 

  

 FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are 
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by 
the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to 
the nearest exit by council staff.  It is vital that you 
follow their instructions: 
 

• You should proceed calmly; do not run and do 
not use the lifts; 

• Do not stop to collect personal belongings; 

• Once you are outside, please do not wait 
immediately next to the building, but move 
some distance away and await further 
instructions; and 

• Do not re-enter the building until told that it is 
safe to do so. 

 



 

 
 

 

Democratic Services: Meeting Layout  
 

Chairman of CAG 

Public Seating 

Head of 
Development 

Control 

Chairman Senior 
Solicitor 

Councillor 
Kennedy 

Councillor 
Hyde 

Councillor 
Summers 

Councillor 
Theobald 

Councillor 
Hawtree 

Councillor 
Davey 

Councillor 
Cobb 

Councillor 
Wells 

Councillor 
Carden 

Councillor 
Hamilton 

Councillor 
Farrow 

 

Democratic 
Services 
Officer 

 

Officers  Officers 

Press 

Public Seating 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Part One Page 
 

127. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS  

 (a) Declaration of Substitutes - Where Councillors are unable to attend a 
meeting, a substitute Member from the same Political Group may 
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting. 

 
(b) Declarations of Interest or Lobbying - All Members present to declare 

any personal interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any 
interest and whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial 
under the terms of the Code of Conduct, and to declare any instances 
of lobbying they have encountered regarding items on the agenda. 

 
(c) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the 

nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the 
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the 
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration. 

 
NOTE:  Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its 
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the 
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the 
public. 

 
A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public 
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls. 

 

 

 

128. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 1 - 12 

 Minutes of the meeting held on 11 January 2012 (copy attached).  
 

129. CHAIR'S COMMUNICATIONS  

 

130. APPEAL DECISIONS 13 - 74 

 (copy attached).  
 

131. LIST OF NEW APPEALS LODGED WITH THE PLANNING 
INSPECTORATE 

75 - 78 

 (copy attached).  
 

132. INFORMATION ON INFORMAL HEARINGS/PUBLIC INQUIRIES  

 (copy attached).  
 

133. INFORMATION ON PRE APPLICATION PRESENTATIONS AND 
REQUESTS 

 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

 (copy attached).  
 

134. TO AGREE THOSE APPLICATIONS TO BE THE SUBJECT OF SITE 
VISITS 

 

 

135. TO CONSIDER AND DETERMINE PLANNING APPLICATIONS ON 
THE PLANS LIST 

 

 (copy circulated separately).  
 

136. TO CONSIDER AND NOTE THE CONTENT OF THE REPORTS 
DETAILING DECISIONS DETERMINED BY THE LOCAL PLANNING 
AUTHORITY INCLUDING DELEGATED DECISIONS 

 

 

137. TO CONSIDER ANY FURTHER APPLICATIONS IT HAS BEEN 
DECIDED SHOULD BE THE SUBJECT OF SITE VISITS FOLLOWING 
CONSIDERATION AND DISCUSSION OF ITEMS ON THE PLANS LIST 

 

 
Members are asked to note that plans for any planning application listed on the agenda are 
now available on the website at: 
 
http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/index.cfm?request=c1199915  
 

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its 
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.  Provision is also made 
on the agendas for public questions to committees and details of how questions can be 
raised can be found on the website and/or on agendas for the meetings. 
 
The closing date for receipt of public questions and deputations for the next meeting is 12 
noon on the fifth working day before the meeting. 
 
Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.  
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on 
disc, or translated into any other language as requested. 
 
WEBCASTING NOTICE 
This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s website. At 
the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being 
filmed. 
 
You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection Act 
1988. Data collected during this web cast will be retained in accordance with the Council’s 
published policy (Guidance for Employees’ on the BHCC website). 
 
Therefore by entering the meeting room and using the seats around the meeting tables 
you are deemed to be consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings for the purpose of web casting and/or Member training. If members 
of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should sit in the public gallery 



PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
 

area. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Head of Democratic Services or 
the designated Democratic Services Officer listed on the agenda. 
 
For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Ross Keatley, (01273 
291064, email ross.keatley@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email 
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk. 
 

 

Date of Publication - Tuesday, 24 January 2012 

 

 

 





  

PLANNING COMMITTEE Agenda Item 128 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

  

1 
 

BRIGHTON & HOVE CITY COUNCIL 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 

2.00pm 11 JANUARY 2012 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, HOVE TOWN HALL 
 

MINUTES 
 

Present: Councillors MacCafferty (Chair), Hyde (Deputy Chair), Carden (Opposition 
Spokesperson), Cobb, Davey, Farrow, Hamilton, Hawtree, Summers, Wells, Pidgeon and 
Randall 
 
Co-opted Members: Mr Duncan Cameron, CAG 

 
Officers in attendance: Jeanette Walsh, Head of Development Control; Nicola Hurley, Area 
Planning Manager (West); Jason Hawkes, Planning Officer; Andy Renaut, Head of Transport 
Strategy and Projects; Geoff Bennett, Senior Planner (Conservation); Francesca Iliffe, 
Sustainability Officer; Hilary Woodward, Senior Lawyer and Ross Keatley, Democratic 
Services Officer. 

 
 

PART ONE 
 
 

113. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS 
 
113a Declarations of substitutes 
 
113.1 Councillor Randall was present in substitution for Councillor Kennedy, and Councillor 

Pigeon was present in substitution for Councillor Carol Theobald.  
 
113b Declarations of interests 
 
113.2 Councillor Carden declared a personal but non prejudicial interest in application 

BH2011/02824 as he had, in the past, been a governor of the school. 
 
113.3 Councillor Hamilton declared a personal but non prejudicial interest in application 

BH2011/02824 as he was the Chairman of the Mile Oak Football Club; who used the 
sports centre on the site. 

 
113c Exclusion of the press and public 
 
113.4 In accordance with Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 (“the Act”), the 

Planning Committee considered whether the public should be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of any item of business on the grounds that it is likely in 
view of the business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if 

1



 

2 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

members of the public were present during it, there would be disclosure to them of 
confidential information as defined in Section 100A (3) of the Act. 

 
113.5 RESOLVED - That the public are not excluded from any item of business on the 

agenda. 
 
114. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
114.1 At item 110A, application BH2011/02417, Councillor Hawtree requested that the 

minutes reference his comments in relation to ‘boil in the bag architecture’. 
 
114.2 RESOLVED – That, with the above amendment, the Chairman be authorised to sign 

the minutes of the meeting held on 12 December 2011 as a correct record. 
 
115. CHAIR'S COMMUNICATIONS 
 
115.1 The Chair noted that Mr Duncan Cameron was representing the Conservation 

Advisory Group at Committee on this occasion as the Chair was unavailable. 
 
115.2 The timetable for the special meeting of the Planning Committee, to be held on 27 

January 2011, was highlighted, and the following dates were noted: Monday 23 
January members briefing; Wednesday 25 January site visit; and Friday 27 January 
special meeting. 

 
116. APPEAL DECISIONS 
 
116.1 Councillor Hyde explained she had been approached by a local resident who 

requested the Council legally challenge appeal APP/Q1445/A/11/2160370, Land to the 
rear of the 33 Sackville Road, Hove. The Senior Lawyer, Hilary Woodward, explained 
she had reviewed the decision, and considered there to be no grounds for a legal 
challenge; she would be writing to the member of the public concerned to this affect. 

 
116.2 The Committee noted the content of the letters received from the Planning 

Inspectorate advising of the results of planning appeals which had been lodged as set 
out in the agenda. 

 
117. LIST OF NEW APPEALS LODGED WITH THE PLANNING INSPECTORATE 
 
117.1 The Committee noted the new appeals that had been lodged as set out in the planning 

agenda. 
 
118. INFORMATION ON INFORMAL HEARINGS/PUBLIC INQUIRIES 
 
118.1 The Committee noted the information regarding informal hearings and public inquiries 

as set out in the planning agenda. 
 
119. INFORMATION ON PRE APPLICATION PRESENTATIONS AND REQUESTS 
 
119.1 The Committee noted the position regarding pre application presentations and 

requests as set out in the agenda. 

2



 

3 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

 
120. TO AGREE THOSE APPLICATIONS TO BE THE SUBJECT OF SITE VISITS 
 
120.1 RESOLVED – That the following site visits be undertaken by the Committee prior to 

determination of the application: 
 

Application: Requested by: 

BH2011/103093 
Maycroft and Parkshide, London 
Road 
2-8 Carden Avenue 
Brighton 
 

Head of Development 
Control 

BH2011/03227 
11B (Former Ice Rink) and 11 
Queens Square 
Brighton 
 

Head of Development 
Control 

 
 
121. TO CONSIDER AND DETERMINE PLANNING APPLICATIONS ON THE PLANS 

LIST : 11 JANUARY 2012 
 
(i) MAJOR APPLICATIONS 
 
A. Application BH2011/02824, Portslade Aldridge Community Academy, Chalky 

Road, Portslade - Demolition of parts of existing school buildings and remodelling 
and refurbishment of remainder. Construction of new three storey extension to north 
elevation with associated landscaping, revised vehicle and pedestrian access on 
Chalky Road and altered car parking arrangements. 

 
(1) It was noted that this application had formed the subject of a site visit prior to the 

meeting. 
 
(2) The Planning Officer, Jason Hawkes, drew Members attention to the late list and gave 

a presentation detailing the scheme as set out in the report by reference to plans, 
photographs and elevated drawings showing the scheme in the context of the existing 
buildings. At page 20 of the report it was clarified that there should be 155 parking 
spaces associated with the school and 47 with the sports centre. The Heads of Terms 
on page 3 were clarified; the highways contribution, as part of the Section 106 
agreement, would be used for bus waiting facilities and cycling provision. The 
employment strategy had been amended to read “at least 20% local labour”, rather 
than up to 20%, and Condition 25 should be amended to provide that the Framework 
Travel Plan would now need to be submitted within three months of occupation. An 
additional condition had also been added that details of the plant enclosure be 
submitted. 

 
(3) The site included a sports centre, and was mainly in a residential area where most of 

the buildings were two storey dwellings. The scheme would demolish some areas of 
the existing site, and provide a new extension to the front which would largely be used 

3



 

4 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

for a new sixth form; increasing the capacity of the school by 650 pupils. The proposed 
extension would be a three storey building set at a low level to keep it comparative in 
height. The scheme included revised parking arrangements, and proposed an 
additional pedestrian access point, but retained all three of the existing vehicular 
access points. The sports centre would have 47 dedicated spaces, but be able to 
make use the school allocated spaces during the evenings. The scheme included 
suitable cycling parking and proposed no change to the current playing fields. 

 
(4) Mr Hawkes outlined the key issues taken into consideration as set out in the report. 

 
(5) Officers recommended that the Committee be minded to grant the application subject 

to the Section 106 agreement and conditions and informatives.  
 
 Questions, Debate and Decision Making Process 
 
(6) Councillor Hamilton sought clarification on the interim parking arrangements while 

work was ongoing, and the arrangements for the library. It was explained that a 
minimum of 85 parking spaces would be available at any one time during construction, 
and the library would be relocated within the existing school buildings. 

 
(7) Councillor Hawtree enquired regarding the catering arrangements at the site, and it 

was explained that they formed part of the proposed scheme. 
 
(8) Councillor Carden asked where, during construction, the 85 parking spaces would be. 

Officers explained that they did not currently have this information, but the provision of 
parking spaces would be managed during the construction. The Head of Development 
Control, Jeanette Walsh, suggested the Committee could be minded to amend 
condition 24 to secure the west car park prior to the commencement of the 
construction of the buildings on site. 

 
(9) Councillor Cobb had specific queries in relation to motorcycle parking and the safety of 

balconies. In response the proposed sites for motorcycling parking were highlighted, 
and Officers explained no specific safety concerns had been identified. A further query 
was raised by Councillor Hamilton, in relation to the balconies, and it was clarified that 
they were not enclosed. 

 
(10) Councillor Hyde asked a question concerning the additional number of students it was 

envisaged would attend the school, after the completion of works, and the potential 
impact this would have. In response the Head of Transport Strategy and Projects, 
Andy Renaut, explained that the rise in numbers would be gradual and staggered over 
several years; and by drawing equivalences, across the city, it was envisaged this 
would not affect highway safety and capacity in the area.   

 
(11) Councillor Cobb asked a question regarding the highways scheme outside of the 

school, and it was confirmed that any scheme would be subject to consultation, to 
establish the principles, before implementation. 

 
(12) Councillor Summers queried the number of pre-commencement conditions, and asked 

why the scheme did not propose the use of renewable technology. The Head of 
Development Control explained that the conditions were reasonable and necessary, 

4



 

5 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

and the Sustainability Officer, Francesca Iliffe, highlighted that the scheme was 
acceptable as it met the 60% standard set in SPD08, and the Council had no specific 
renewable targets. The Senior Lawyer noted that if the Committee were minded it 
could add an informative in relation to use of renewable technology. 

 
(13) Councillor Randall asked a question in relation to training opportunities as part of the 

20% local labour requirement, and it was confirmed that such opportunities would be 
available. In response to a further query from Councillor Hawtree it was noted that 
20% was the agreed target in the guidance, and this had recently been revisited. 

 
(14) Councillor Davey asked for the number of cycling spaces available on the site, and it 

was explained the scheme proposed 67 for the school, 28 for the sports centre, 10 for 
staff and 16 for visitors.  

 
(15) Councillor Carden reiterated his concerns in relation to the provision of parking on the 

site during construction, and highlighted that the site was also used in the evenings, as 
it offered adult learning classes, which created further need for adequate parking. 

 
(16) Councillor Hamilton also highlighted concerns in relation to the provision of parking 

during construction, and expressed his support for an amended condition requesting 
completion of the west car park before the commencement of the construction of the 
buildings on site. 

 
(17) Councillor Hawtree noted that, although not offensive, the proposed building was not 

distinctive, but clearly fit for purpose. 
 
(18) Councillor Cobb suggested the vehicular access be reversed, from what was 

proposed in the report, to better accommodate the flow of traffic. Officers confirmed 
that a more in-depth study would be necessary before any such decision could be 
taken; however, this could be made as a formal request to the highway authority from 
the Planning Committee. 

 
(19) A vote was taken and the 12 members present voted unanimously that planning 

permission be granted. 
 
121.1 RESOLVED – That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation set out in the report and the policies and guidance in 
section 7 and resolves to be MINDED TO GRANT planning permission subject to the 
completion of a section 106 agreement and subject to the conditions, with an 
amended condition 24 and an additional condition as set out below, and informatives 
set out in the report. 

 
The 155 car parking spaces in the proposed western car park, as shown on drawing 
PL/91.103/P5, shall be provided in accordance with the approved plans prior to the 
construction of any extension to the school.  The 155 spaces shall be retained as such 
throughout the construction of the rest of the approved works and made available for 
parking for the use for the Academy, library and Sports Centre users.  
Reason: To ensure the provision of adequate parking for the users of the Academy, 
library and Sports Centre, to ensure the safety of persons and vehicles entering and 

5



 

6 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

leaving site and to comply with policies TR1, TR7 & TR19 of the Brighton & Hove 
Local Plan.  

  
‘No development shall commence until full details of the proposed plant enclosure 
adjacent the Sports Centre, including elevation drawings, have been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The enclosure shall be 
constructed in accordance with the agreed details and thereafter retained as such.   
Reason: To ensure a satisfactory appearance to the development and to comply with 
policy QD1 of the Brighton & Hove Local Plan.’ 

 

 
(ii) MINOR APPLICATIONS 
 
B. Application BH2011/03093, Land rear of 25 Dyke Road Avenue, Hove – Erection 

of new two storey four bedroom detached dwelling house with basement. 
 
(1) It was noted that this application had formed the subject of a site visit prior to the 

meeting. 
 
(2) The Area Planning Manager (West), Nicola Hurley, gave a presentation detailing the 

scheme as set out in the report by reference to photographs, plans and drawings. It 
was highlighted that the ground would be excavated to facilitate a lower ground floor; 
however, the footprint of the building would be comparable with surrounding properties 
in Chalfont Drive. A number of non-protected trees had been removed at the site; 
however, there was no objection to this from the Council, and Officers were also 
recommending an additional condition to secure planting on the boundaries to mitigate 
over-looking. The application was recommended for approval. 

 
Public Speakers 

 
(3) Mrs Hewitt spoke in objection to the application. She stated a number of other 

objections had been submitted by residents in the area, and a similar application had 
been withdrawn in 2010. The main concerns from Officers, in relation to the previous 
application, had been the size of the proposals and the potential loss of privacy. Mrs 
Hewitt stated the same concerns existed with the proposed development, and it would 
harm the visual affect of the area, as well as being intrusive and directly visible by 
neighbours. 

 
(4) Councillor Brown spoke in her capacity as a Local Ward Councillor setting out her 

objections to the scheme. She stated an objection to infilling in an area with many 
large detached houses, and felt this changed the character of the area. The letters of 
support were not from people directly affected by the development. The proposed 
development would create a loss of privacy, and cause visual harm to the area. 

 
(5)  Ms Julie Cattell, the agent for the applicant, spoke in support of the application. She 

stated it had taken over three years for the application to gain a recommendation to 
grant from the Council. The proposed development responded appropriately to the 
surrounding area; however, the objections were not unexpected. It was also stated 
that all aspects of the scheme concerning trees had been agreed with the Council. 

 

6



 

7 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

 Questions, Debate and Decision Making Process 
 
(6) Councillor Summers asked Mrs Hewitt if the additional planting on the borders of the 

site would help to alleviate her objections. In response Mrs Hewitt explained that she, 
and her husband, had already undertaken planting of their own on their property, but 
she felt it would take years for planting to reach maturity and properly mitigate the 
effects of overlooking. 

 
(7) Councillor Randall asked how high the line of the building would be in relation to 

existing trees shown in the photographs provided, and Mrs Hewitt explained that she 
could not say for certain and a scale model of the proposal would give neighbours 
greater clarity. 

 
(8) Councillor Summers asked if overlooking was the main basis for Mrs Hewitt’s 

objection. Mrs Hewitt confirmed this, and explained that the rooms at the back of her 
property had a ‘strong relation’ to the garden, and, as such, would also be overlooked. 

 
(9) Councillor Hawtree requested more information on Councillor Brown’s comments in 

relation to the character of the Hove Park area. It was explained that the proposed flat 
roof and white concrete design would be in contrast to the brick buildings with pitched 
roofs that would neighbour it. 

 
(10) Councillor Davey asked how high the above ground portion of the design would be. 

The architect, Mr Alan Phillips, confirmed it was 6.7m, and went on to explain that 
measures had been taken in the design to ensure the aspect from the windows on the 
first floor did not overlook the neighbouring properties.  

 
(11)  In response to a query from Councillor Hyde it was confirmed the type of glass 

proposed would be recycled. Councillor Hyde also asked if unprotected trees had 
been removed from the site, and it was explained that this had been the case; 
however, the applicant would be willing to adhere to any additional conditions in 
relation to trees, and a 4-1 ratio of replanting would be used for all trees removed. 

 
(12) Councillor Davey enquired how far the proposed development would be from the 

nearest existing property, and it was confirmed this distance was 31.5m. Officers also 
explained a daylight impact study had not been undertaken, as it had not been 
considered necessary. 

 
(13) An inaccuracy, in relation to protected trees, in the comments made by the Arborist 

was highlighted. Officers confirmed there was one protected tree at the rear of the site 
and one at the side; not five as stated in the report. A copy of the TPO was provided to 
confirm this, and a recent photograph showed the rear tree had not been felled. 

 
(14) Councillor Hawtree noted his support of the application, and highlighted that this was 

in an area that was changing in nature. 
 
(15) Councillor Davey felt it was a high quality, well thought out design, and stated that a 

condition requesting the planting of mature trees would help alleviate problems with 
overlooking for the neighbours. 

 

7



 

8 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

(16) Councillor Randall noted his support for the application, and referenced that this type 
of development was low density in a city with high density. 

 
(17) Councillor Cobb expressed her concerns in relation to the development overlooking 

surrounding properties, and the failure of the proposed design to be in keeping with 
the area. 

 
(18) Councillor Hyde expressed similar concerns to Councillor Cobb, and referenced the 

character of the area. 
 
(19) Before the vote was taken the Head of Development Control suggested the 

Committee could be minded to add an informative in relation to the planting of mature 
trees. 

 
(20) Twelve of the members of the Committee were present and on a vote of 9 to 2, with 1 

abstention, planning permission was granted on the grounds set out below. 
 
 121.2 RESOLVED - That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation set out in the report and the policies and guidance in 
section 7 of the report and resolves to GRANT planning permission subject to the 
following Conditions and Informatives set out in the report, with an additional Condition 
and Informative set out below. 

 
Condition:- 

19. The new dwelling hereby permitted shall not be occupied until trees have been planted 
along the rear (south-western) boundary of the application site, which adjoins the back 
gardens of Nos. 15, 16, 17 and 18 Woodlands, in accordance with details to include 
species, heights at the time of planting, planting density and specimen age, which 
shall first be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  
Reason: In order to provide planted screening and safeguard the amenity of adjoining 
residents, in the interests of visual amenity and in order to comply with policies QD1, 
QD15 and QD27 of the Brighton and Hove Local Plan. 

 
An informative will be agreed in consultation with the Arborist.  

 
C. Application BH2011/02485, 52 Preston Road, Brighton – conversion of single 

dwelling property into 4no self contained flats, erection of single storey rear extension 
and construction of new frontage at ground floor. 

 
(1) The Head of Development Control highlighted there was an error in the transport 

section of the report and recommended the application be deferred. 
 
121.3 RESOLVED – That the application be deferred to allow the error in the transport 

section of the report to be rectified. 
 
D. Application BH2011/03016, 68 Western Road, Brighton – Demolition of existing 

rear three storey section of the property and erection of four storey building of 3no 
residential units fronting and with access via Stone Street. Refurbishment and 
extension of existing retail unit and refurbishment of the existing flats above to create a 
2 bedroom maisonette.  

8



 

9 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

 
(1) The Area Planning Manager (West), Nicola Hurley, gave a presentation detailing the 

scheme as set out in the report by reference to photographs, plans and drawings 
showing how the scheme would look against the existing buildings. An application at 
the same site had been refused by the Committee in 2011 due to concerns over the 
size of the proposed units on the lower ground floor and second floor. The revised 
scheme had addressed this by increasing the size of the lower floor unit and reducing 
the number of units by redesigning the first and second floors as a maisonette. The 
existing building was in a poor state of repair and did not contribute to the appearance 
of the area. The applications for planning permission and conservation area consent 
were recommended for approval. 

  
 Questions, Debate and Decision Making Process 
 
(2) Councillor Hyde asked if the protected wall at the rear of the Western Road property 

would be retained, and it was confirmed that this would be the case. 
 
(3) Councillor Randall asked if any of the current buildings above the retail unit were 

occupied, and it was confirmed they were all empty. 
 
(4) Councillor Wells explained he welcomed the scheme, and was pleased to see empty 

units above retail premises being bought back into use. Councillor Hyde noted she 
agreed with Councillor Wells. 

 
(5) Mr Cameron from the Conservation Advisory Group (CAG) noted the Groups objection 

to the scheme. He explained that the proposed design was inappropriate for Stone 
Street and would dilute the character of the area; he suggested a more sympathetic 
redevelopment would be preferable. The Senior Planning Officer (Conservation), 
Geoff Bennett, explained that the building was in too poor state of repair to achieve the 
detailing. He went on to highlight that the proposal picked up on some of the design 
aspects in the street in a modern approach. 

 
(6) Councillor Hawtree noted that he welcomed the redevelopment. 
 
(7) The Chair highlighted that Members’ suggested conditions in relation to the frontage of 

the Stone Street property would require a whole new application. 
 
(8) A vote was taken and the 12 members present voted unanimously that planning 

permission be granted. 
 
121.4 RESOLVED – That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation and the policies and guidance in section 7 of this 
report and resolves to GRANT planning permission subject to the conditions and 
informatives set out in the report. 

 
E. Application BH2011/03017, 68 Western Road, Brighton (Conservation Area 

Consent) – Demolition of three storey section of property facing Stone Street.  
 
(1) A vote was taken and the 12 members present voted unanimously that planning 

permission be granted. 

9



 

10 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

 
121.4 RESOLVED – That the Committee has taken into consideration and agrees with the 

reasons for the recommendation, and the policies and guidance in section 7 of the 
report and resolves to GRANT conservation area consent subject to the conditions 
and informatives set out in the report. 

 
122. TO CONSIDER ANY FURTHER APPLICATIONS IT HAS BEEN DECIDED SHOULD 

BE THE SUBJECT OF SITE VISITS FOLLOWING CONSIDERATION AND 
DISCUSSION OF ITEMS ON THE PLANS LIST 

 
122.1 RESOLVED – That the following site visits be undertaken by the Committee prior to 

determination of the application: 
 

Application: Requested by: 

BH2011/103093 
Maycroft and Parkshide, London 
Road 
2-8 Carden Avenue 
Brighton 
 

Head of Development 
Control 

BH2011/03227 
11B (Former Ice Rink) and 11 
Queens Square 
Brighton 
 

Head of Development 
Control 

 
 
123. TO CONSIDER AND NOTE THE CONTENT OF THE REPORTS DETAILING 

DECISIONS DETERMINED BY THE LOCAL PLANNING AUTHORITY INCLUDING 
DELEGATED DECISIONS 

 
123.1 RESOLVED – That those details of applications determined by the Strategic Director 

of Place under delegated powers be noted. 
 
 [Note 1: All decisions recorded in this list are subject to certain conditions and reasons 

recorded in the planning register maintained by the Strategic Director of Place. The 
register complies with legislative requirements.] 

 
 [Note 2: A list of representations received by the Council after the Plans List reports 

had been submitted for printing was circulated to Members on the Friday preceding 
the meeting. Where representations are received after that time they should be 
reported to the Chairman and Deputy Chairman and it would be at their discretion 
whether they should in exceptional circumstances be reported to the Committee. This 
is in accordance with Resolution 147.2 of the then Sub Committee on 23 February 
2006.]  

 
 

10



 

11 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 11 JANUARY 
2012 

The meeting concluded at 4.28pm 
 

Signed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 

Dated this day of  
 

11



12



PLANNING COMMITTEE Agenda Item 130 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council 

 

  

APPEAL DECISIONS 
 
 

 

 

 Page 

A. HANGLETON & KNOLL  17 

Application BH2011/01263, Land to rear of 86 Dale View, Hove – 
Appeal against refusal to grant planning permission for a new treble 
garage. APPEAL ALLOWED (delegated decision) 
 

 

B. WITHDEAN 19 

Application BH2010/02425, Land to rear of 47 Surrenden Road, 
Brighton – Appeal against refusal to grant planning permission for the 
conversion and extension of an existing garage and store to form a 
private dwelling house together with alterations to the existing access.. 
APPEAL DISMISSED (delegated decision) 
 

 

C. WITHDEAN 23 

Application BH2011/00336, 227-233 Preston Road Brighton – Appeal 
against refusal for a change of use car showroom/workshop (SG04) to 
2no retail units (A1) incorporating installation of external condenser 
unit, air conditioning units and an ATM cash machine. APPEAL 
ALLOWED (committee decision) 
 

 

D. WITHDEAN 37 

Application BH2011/02120, 3 Hazeldene Meads, Brighton – Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for a two-storey side and 
front extension and single storey rear extension. APPEAL DISMISSED 
(delegated decision) 
 

 

E. WESTBOURNE 39 

Application BH2010/02682, 218 TO 234 Portland Road, Hove – Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for the demolition of 
existing workshop and store building and erection of two 2 bed 2 storey 
live/work units including cycle spaces, bin storage areas and 2 car 
parking spaces. APPEAL DISMISSED (delegated decision)  
 

 

13



F. HOVE PARK 43 

Application BH2011/01970, 8 Hove Park Way, Hove – Appeal against 
refusal to grant planning permission for a side extension above a 
garage to form a bedroom at first floor and additional roof space 
accommodation at the second floor. APPEAL ALLOWED (delegated 
decision) 
 

 

G. PATCHAM  45 

Application BH2011/01189, 9 Ridgeside Avenue, Brighton – Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for the erection of a 
detached single dwelling to replace existing garage. APPEAL 
DISMISSED (committee decision) 
 

 

H. ST. PETERS AND NORTH LAINE 49 

Application BH2011/00475, 62 Roundhill Crescent, Brighton – Appeal 
against refusal for a new window to first floor elevation. APPEAL 
DISMISSED (delegated decision) 
 

 

I. ST. PETERS AND NORTH LAINE 51 

Application BH2011/01031, 54A Upper Lewes Road, Brighton – Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for an extension at second 
floor level to form an additional flat. APPEAL DISMISSED (delegated 
decision) 
 

 

J. ST. PETERS AND NORTH LAINE 55 

Application BH2011/00767, 22 Queens Road, Brighton – Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for the conversion and 
change of use of lower ground floor stores to form 1no 1 bed flat. 
APPEAL DISMISSED (delegated) 
 

 

K. EAST BRIGHTON 57 

Application BH2011/02267, 51 Upper Abbey Road, Brighton – Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for a wood based roof 
terrace to sit on top of existing flat roof of 51 Upper Abbey Road and 
accessed via the existing dormer lost conversion. APPEAL 
DISMISSED (delegated decision) 
 

 

L. EAST BRIGHTON 61 

Application BH2011/02219, 14 Desmond Way, Brighton – Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for a single storey rear/side 
extension and roof conversion with front dormer. APPEAL ALLOWED 
IN PART & DISMISSED IN PART AS PER THE REPORT (delegated 
decision) 
 
 

 

14



M. WOODINGDEAN 65 

Reference 2010/0428, 44 Crescent Drive South, Brighton – Appeal 
against enforcement notice for the installation of a glass panelled safety 
rail on the rear elevation of the property at the first floor without 
planning permission. APPEAL DISMISSED (enforcement) 
 

 

N. ROTTINGDEAN COASTAL  69 

Application BH2011/02122, 32 The Cliff, Brighton – Appeal against 
refusal to grant planning permission for a dormer window to front-facing 
roof slope. APPEAL ALLOWED (committee decision) 
 

 
 
  

O. ROTTINGDEAN COASTAL 71 

Application BH2009/02424, reference 2011/0017, Land at 7 Greenways 
Corner, Greenways, Ovingdean – Appeal against enforcement notice 
for the non-compliance of a condition in relation to the material used for 
roof tiles. APPEAL ALLOWED (enforcement) 
 

 

P. ROTTINGDEAN COASTAL 73 

Application BH2011/02463, 63 Coombe Vale, Saltdean – Appeal 
against refusal to grant planning permission for the erection of a single-
storey rear extension, loft conversion, raised ridge height, side roof 
lights, Juliet balcony to rear and front window.  APPEAL ALLOWED 
(delegated) 
 

 

 

 

 

15



16



��

�

�
�����������	
�����
�������	������
�

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�

�����������������������������������


�������
��������������������
���	���������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� �����!!"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%���!����

���	
	�������&�'����"����()*(�

�

��������� &����+,*--.+�+**+(*/).0/�

#������������� �1/������2	�34���%���50�1#6�

�� ���������������������������
������ ��!��������������"�������#������	�$
���%%���	������

����!��������	������������	�������������

�� �������������������&��'��(�)������	������������
�������!�*��	�����+�,����"����"���
����
�� ���������
��������!�*,����-���.�/���������'�������/�������!�����&������
��������.�

�����������
�� �������������������������������������&���	���	���

�

���	
	���

��� ���������������������������������	���������������	�������!������������&���

	���	�����0�������������!� .�)����1���/�,����*2�� 03�����

�����
�����������

�������!����������
�����/���!�*,����-���.�/���������'�������/���&4�
���������

!�������	�
���������5��� �

�6� ��������������������&������������������&�	������������������������������

!��������������!��������
�������

�6� ����	���	�������&������������������&�������!����������
�������������������

������������&��������������&��
����������������!�������

�6� ����!����������������������&��������!�������������������������������

������!�����������������������&��������������������������!�����������
�����


�!!�������!����������������!�
�������������&������������������������!�
��
�����������
������	���!������������

76� ��������������������&������������������&��
���������������

�����
�������

����!�������	���������������5�0�
������+�*��
��#���8�������	������%�-��$��

��	���

"�
�

��� �������������������������!!�
���!���������������������
����
����������������
��
�!����������������������������������!�����&�������������

���
��
�

��� ��������������
�����������������!����������	�������!� .�)����1���/��������

!�����	�������������	��������9��	�����"����/����
�������������������������


�����	�����������������������!������������:�������������!�)����1���6����

��������������
���������!����	��
�������	���	��/���
�����	�!����������!��������

17



$������)�
������$##-;�77<-$-��-��.�<�.�
�

�

�

��

	���	������������������&������
����"���
�������������������������=������������

����������!���
�������&��
���!�!��������������9��	�����"������

7�� �������������	���	���������&������&�
��!���������������!�����	�/�������������

������!�����������

���������	�����������������������
��������������
����������


���������!!�������	�����������������	���	���������������!������>�����	�
	���	�����������&�
��!������������/������������	����
�����!������,������/�

���������������&��
��������&�������
�����������&�
����	���!�������	����/�

�����	��������!!�
�������������������������������!/��������������������������

"���
�������������?���������	@�������	������������!�
���!�������	������A������

������������	������������:*,���%-����<6�����	�������������%�!��������&���

	���	�����������4�����	�������������������!�  �)����1���/����
���������������
&�
��!����������	����/�����	������B��������!���������������������
���/�����

���
����������������
�������������������������������!��������������

<�� ��������	���!�����	���	���������&���������������������������
������
�������/�

�������������&�
�/�������&��������������������������������
��������������

��������������������	���	���	�������������/����
��������������&�
�������
����

&�������!��
��	�������������������������������!���������������&�������

�
��&&���������	/�����	������������������&����������������������4�����	���������

����������!�  �)����1�����2�����������/�������	������	���	������������������	�

��	�������&��������������������������
�������������B����������!�����

���	�&�������/������������&�����������	����������
����
����������������
���!�
�����������������������������������
��!��������������������������������!��������


��!��
������������&4�
�������!�#���
����;)������;)���!�����*��	�����+�,����

0�
���#���/����
������������������������!�����������	���!�������������������

.�� ����,�	�����$�������������
��!������������������������������������!!�
�

����
���������������	���	����������������������	��!�
��������
�����������������!�
���!!�
�����	�9��	�����"����/���������	�������!�����������"���������������

4��
����������C����C��������!���
���������&�����
������������!!�
��������������

������!!�
��������&��������������
��&���&���������������/��������������&�
�/�������

������&������������&�����������������������&��
��!�������������������!�

����
����������!�����	���	���������������������&�
����	���!�������	�������

��� A�������������������
�����
���������!�����	���	��/����
��
�����&�������/�A������
������
���������������
���	����������!��������������������
�������	/��������

����
�����������������������������������!�  �)����1�����A�������������������������


��������������������!���������	���!����!�
�����������������������������&4�
��

���������
���������/�A�
��
�����������������������	���	�����������
������

������	������������������������������������������!�����&����������������������
���������!����
��!��
�������#���
��;)����!�����0�
���#�����3��������������
���!�

���&�/�A����������
����
�����������B�����	��������������������&��
��������������

�

�����
����������������������������

 �� A������
����������������������������������/�&���!�������
��������	�������������

������������	�����
��
������������������������������&�����������

�

������������		�
�

A2�#D"�=(� � � � �

�

18



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


���	����������������������
���	�����	
���������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!���"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%��������

���	
	�������&�'�(��"����)*+)�

�
��������� &����,-+../,�,++,)+/0010�

#������������� �.1��"������������2���	3����2��4+�5�-�

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�%�������'�������(�������)����	����������������
��
!�*��	��
������

+

��"��#�"
�������
�� �������������
��,�!�*+�������-�./���������%�	��������/�������!������#��
�����������

&�'�����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
������������
�
����
�������0�����
��
!�����0�����	�	���	������

��
����
�!
��������
�����������	��
�����
	�������������������
����
������0�����	���������
�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

��	���

"�
�

��� ��������������������������������������!!����
!�������
�
����
�1�

�� ��������������
�������������
!�����$����
��$����"
����
���
��%���2�

�� ������
��	��
�����
���
!����	��
����	�
��������2�

�� ������!��#�
!�
������������������������������
!�����������������������	��
�����������

���
��
�

�����������	
��������	���

3�� ����������
�#���4����������
�������
��
������������������������
�������������


!�����"
����
���
��%�����������
������#��
���#�+(��
!�����*��	��
������+

��
)
����$����5)$6���)$��
���#�7������������������	��4�����#�����7��������

��������	������
����
��4���������
!��
�������	��
���

������

-�� �����������������
�����������
�������	���	��������8
����	����������������

���������������!�
�����������	������
!�-������������,
�����9��������
����#����

��������������
������������������

�������������
����������
!����������
!�
�
�����
������������,
�������������8
����	�"
�������:����������'��#�
!�����

�
�������
�����������	���	���
����������
���������	�����������!�
�������������

�����������	�����������-&������������������	���	����������������
�
�������
�

�
�������������+
��
�����"����!������
!�)��!�������!
������
!������������	�������

�������������������	������������!�������%��������������������
�
�����
����

�����������
��#�����������������	����
����#�����������

19



%������������
��%$$�7�--.�%������.&&�&�
�

�

�

��

.�� ������������������������������$����
��$����"
����
���
��%��������������

"���������������������������������
�������	����#����	�/�
��	�����#�!����#/�

�
����/��
������/���������
����#�����4�����������������������
������#�
!�����

��������������������$����
��,
�����������������,
���������������������#�

(��������������������
�������������	�/��������������	����������������������
��
!���������������#���������
��
!�������������������4����/������������
��
������
!�

����������
����������	������
���
������������
����������
�	�����������

,
�����;����������������
�����

�������
����#���������
������
�����
��

����������,
�������"
�������:������/�������
���
!�����
��#����������
����
��#�

�
�����������������������!����
!����������#�����������������������������
�����

��� ��������
�����
��
!�����������������������	��
�������������#�����������!�����
��
���������!
�������������������9���������
��������

��������
����������������

������������4������#�
!��������������������	��
!������������	<����������
���
��

!����	���������������������������������������
�!�������������������
�����	����

=�
��������������	��>���������/�����
�����

�/������������/��������
�������

����������������������
��#�������	
���������������	��
������	��!������#�����	��
�����������������������������
!�������������9���
�����
��
�	�����
�������

��
��

!����
!�������4����?���������<�����������������������
���
��������
���
�����

"
����
���
��%�����

��� ����������������	���������������
�
�����0�����
���
�����������������
��
���

	�
����	�
!����������������5����������0�����	��������	�����������-&6���
+
��
��/���������
���0��
!���������
�������	��
�������������
���������	�/�����

	�
����
�������
���������������������������������������������
�������

��	�����	�������
�
��������	�������������������������
��#������!
��/�����������


!������0��������������	��
�������
���
!�������	�����������0�����	�����������
!�

������������

 �� �������������������
!�
�����	���	�������
���������	����
�	���������������/�

�
��������#/��
��������0�����������
���
�
�������
������������������������	����

9!��������������
�
������������
���/�����������
���������
�����
���������������

�������������������#��������������

����9����
���������������������
����

���
�����!!�������
��������
�������
�
�����!
������������������	�/�������	��
���

!���������
��
��
!���������<���
��������
���
���������������
!�����"
����
���
��
%�������

&�� �������������
�
����������������������	������������8
����	��������-3����������

�
����
���
�����������������������8�����
�����������������,
�����)
��������������

��
��
�8�������
��������������
!�������
�
���/���
�	�
���������	�/�
������������

���������
�������������"
����
���
��%������;����������������
����
����������
�
��������������
!���������/�9��
�����������������
����
������
�����������,
�������

�������������������#����������������
�
�����
������
�����	�����������!�
���	����

�����!
��/�����
�	���������
��������
����
���
!�����
��	�����!������
!���������/�


�����������������
����
���	��������������	����������
���������������������

��������	��
����������
�������������������������������
!�����"
����
���
��
%������

����,��
����
���	�����������
�������������������
���
!��������	���������	���������������

�����	������
!��������-3���:�
���������>�������
����
�/������������������

�
������
��������
���
��������������9��
����������������
�������#������!��������

�
�������������������������	��
����������
������"
����
���
��%������

20



%������������
��%$$�7�--.�%������.&&�&�
�

�

�

3�

����@
�����������!
��/��
������������	��#��
������
���
�����������	��������������

�����
���
!���������/�������
�
�����
�����
��������
��������������������

�����������
!�����"
����
���
��%�����%�����������
��������
�����#��
�����

��4����������
!�����������
�#�����������������������
�����!�

���
!�����

�
����
���
��
!�����	������������	�������������
�������
���#�+(&�
!�$������	�
$
���#�����������.1�$������	�!
������+���
����(�
��
������5$$�.6����9��������
!�

�����������������4�������#��
���#�+(&�-�
!�$$�./�������������������������
�

����"
����
���
��%�����
����������������������������/������������
��������

����!������!!��������
�
�����	��������

����������
�
�����
����
����������������
!��
���#�+(��
!�����)$������/���
�	���


���������	�/���4��������
�
��������"
����
���
��%������
���
���������	�!
����
��������!�����������������������������
!���������������
���
����������������

���������������	����=
���
�������
���#������)$��
�������7�������7���������

��4�������
�
������
��������������
����
��4���������
!�������������	����


���	����	
����	��

�3���������
�������
�����#��������������
�������������
��#�������������
!�����
��
�
�����������	�����9���
��������#��
�������������������
����������������

����4��������������
!������������+
��
��/����
����
!��������	���
!�����	�������

��
�	���������������������������
!/�����
��������/��������������
�����#�������


��!�����/�9��
��
���
�����������������
�����������������������������#�����

����������
�������������
��#��
������
�������������������!!����
�����	��
����	�

�����������A���������
�����������
�����
�����������
!���������-3�����-.����

���#��0��������������+
��
���������������!!���
������������,
���������#���������

���
��������
��
��������������������
�����!!����
!��������������
�
����
�������

�

��������
�����
���������������������!
���������
�
��������
������
�!�����

�����)$��
���#�7�����������������
���
���������������!�
��������#���������
��������	��
���������������������

��
������	��	
������������������

�-��9��	���������"
��������������������
��
!����������������	�!�
������������,
��/�

�!��������������
�
���/��
������

�����������������������
����
�������������
!�


��������

�������	����������#���������������������,����������"
�����<��

�
��������	�����	����������������
�����������!��#�����
��
�����������
���B�
����
�����
��
!������������
������
�������������������)
����������������#���������������

��������������#�����������������	�
�������������#�
����/��������������������������

�.������������������������	�����	�����
�������������	������
!��������-.����/�!�
��

������
�����
����������������/��������
����;����������������������
��#���
������	��/�

�����������
�������	�������/�������	����������
��#��������
����
�����������
������������
�����������������
���
������������������	�����	�����������
�����

	���	���
���#������������������-3�
���
���������������������	���
!����������

�����0������A��������,
����������	����
����
������������
������
!���������/�

�����

��4�����#�
!��������!���/������������#�
!�������	�������������������������


!������������/���������
���
����������!���
�#������
���������������#����������
���������
!�
�����������������������
�!���������

��������������������	����������������	�������������������8�����
�����������������

,
����
��������!�������������
!���������������������������������
��

%$$�7�--.�%������.�.�-���%�������9������
������/���������#����?����	����
!�

����!��</���������������
��
�����������������������������	�������������!��
��

21



%������������
��%$$�7�--.�%������.&&�&�
�

�

�

-�

���!!���������%���������������!�������
����!!��������
�
�����	�������
�������

�0����������

���

����9������!
����
������������������
�
�����
���������������#��������
�������������

�������������!��#��
�����#��
�)$��
���#��,����������4��������
��
�������
���
�

������������	����
��
���������
���������������������
�������
��!
����!�����
���
���!�����
�)$��
���#�7���
��������
�����
��
!�������#���+
��
��������

���������
�������������
��#��
���������
��
!�������������

��������������

� ���������������������
���
!���������
�#�
!�������
�
����������9���
����������

����	�
������!
�����
����+
��
��������������������
����������������
������

!�������
�
�����������������������
���#�����"
�������

�&��9���
�����������
����
��������
������
�������
!���������������"
������
���

��������	��
���
!����
��#�������
��
�����#/���	���#���!��#���������������������

��
���
���	�����������
����������������
!���!��������������

���
�/�������

�
������
�/���	����	������
��������
���
������+
��
�������������������
���
��

��������
�����!!������

�������
������
���

��	������	�

����C
����������
�������
�����

��������������
����
�����������

�

��������	
�	�

9=�$("�@,�

�

22



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�

����������	
	���
������	�
������
�����

�����������

�����
�����������
������������ ��

�����������


�����	����	����������
������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� ���!�	�	�
�����"�����#����������

���	
	�������$�%�&��!����'()'�

�

����������$����*+)%%,*�*))*'),-.'(�

''-/'..����
��������0���	1����0��2)�3���

�� !"����������������������������
�����
#��"��!
�������$
����%�&������	�'����((��
�	����������#������
�	������������	���������
���

�� !"������������������%���������%)���������������*���$�##%��������	�������"��������
��
#�
+��	"�
��,��

��$��%�$
�������

�� !"�����������
��-�#�+��������../�������� �0������%�������������#������%��
�����

���������1�%�������
�� !"����
��
��������
�
����������"��	��
#�����
#������"
��

���
���"
��2�3� 4��
���

�
��������������2'�4����
��
�����	�����������
��
#��5��������
�������������������
�����
���	�
�������������'!1����"����"�����

�

���	
	���

��� !"���������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������#
�����"��	��
#�����
#�
�����"
��

���
���"
��2�3� 4��
����
��������������2'�4����
��
�����	�

����������
��
#��5��������
�������������������
�����
���	��������������'!1����"�

���"����������6�..�&����
��-
����+��	"�
���+���/�'�������
����������"��"��

������
#��"�����������
���-�#�+��������../�������� �0������%����������7�����
�

�"���
�����
�������"�������"�����"�������

����	���	���������
�
�

��� '���"��"�����	�������������
��#
���
��������������%��"��������������	�������"��

$
��������!"�������"�����7����
#������������8�����
���

����	�	�����������
�

.�� !"��"�����	�������7
������
�����

�������
���������"��$
�������
��
�������

�"������������)�'���9�����%�'������������:���"���
��������#�����	��������
��
��������������
��"��"�����	������
������������
��	�����%������������������

�����;�����%���
�������������	���'���������������
����������������
���
#��"��

����������������������
��
������
���
���������
#��"����%�:��������#���"���
�����


��� ��

�������
������"��
�"�����
������#�������
����������������
������

 �� '����������������������	�������������������"��"�����	���!"�����

�����#
��
�
��������
����
��������������������
#�
���
���"�	"��%�����������
����
����

�����
�������"���������	�
#�.�������������
�	�$����������-
�������"���
����

�"����"���5�����	�"
�����"�������"����
�������

�����0���"����
���������
�����

	�
����
��"������%����������"����	"��
#��"�����������-�	�����
������
#��"��

$
������%�:�#������������*�
%�2$:*4�-�	�����
�������������"��������
���

<�� !"�����#������
����&������	�&
���%�0�����
���������7�����
��"��	������

�"���#
�������������	"���"
������������"����
�������

23



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��	���

!�
�

/�� !"�������������������"���##����
#��"����
�
����
�=�

�� ��	"��%���#��%����&����
��-
�����������
�����	��������������
���>�

�� !"����
��	��
�����
���
#���7
����	�������������
������������$����������-
���
����*������
��-
������"��������������	�����
��
��������������������������	�

#�
��������
�������##����

���������������
�����>�

�� !"���"�����������������������
#��"������
�����	�������"��"�������"���

&����
��&����$
����
���
��'���>�

�� !"��
������%�����
�������%�
#��"�������%���������

���
��
�

��� !"�����������������
���"���������������
#�&����
��-
���2'�.4������
��������


�������
��������������������������������������"
��

�����"����
�����������

���
����	�����"���������!"���
��"���������
#��"������������������������!
��"��

�
��"������������������"��������
��"������������������������&����
��-
������
"��
��%����##��������������������
���� �����
�"���������"���%��

��� :���������������
��
�
�����"���5�����	��������	����
������������
������!"��#�
��������

�
�������
���������������������%)��*
���������"�������
����
�����������������

������
�����!"�������������������
������������;��������/���;�����������
��%���

!"������������
���������6�
�#�	����������<����������

��������"��������#�
��

$����������-
�����!�
�#���"�����������
��������
��������
##�
#�*������
��
-
�����8���
�������
�������������������
�������
������"
����
��1
���%���
�

�������%�������(����
������"
����
�������%������&�������
����%����!"����

�
������� �����
����������%��
���������%)���������������#
���"��������
����

(�� '�����
������������
��"����
���������		�����������"��������
#��"��������
������

�
������"����������
�������:����%��
������������	���������
���"
�����������"�
�"�����������
���"��������"����
�
�������������%�����������#
��
���
#��"���������
�

���
���������%��������#����������������"������!"�����##�������
�"������������
���

�����%��
���������������
����%�������������
�������������
��"
����5����������

�����"������!"���#
������	��������������"���#
���������������������#
��

�
��������	��"����
��
���������

����!"�����������
#��"�����������"�������������%��������������?�
����%)����"
�	"�

�"�������������
�������%�������
����������1@!����!"�������"������������%�#
��

�
�������������"��������
���������
���"�������������
����������%��#��"���������

#��������!"����������"����"�
��������
��������������
���"�������"���
������%�����

�
�
����
�������"�����
�����������������!"���#
�����"������"����������
?����"����)�����
���������"������������������
������������%�?���������
���)����

������
#���������	��"���������
���"���
�����%���

��������	�
����

����!"������������
#����##��������������������	�������"��"�������%����##����

�������

�"����
�������	�����������'�������
#��"�����������
���"�����������������������

��������
���������
�����
�%����������������&��	��
������A
��������&������!"��
$
���������������������%������������
������%��	�
���"��#
�����������
������
����

�
��
������������
#��"���������#���"�����������
#���������%)��*
��������

'%������%��-
�"��"��������
����	"����������������
�����!�
�
#��"��������

������
��?')��
�������"���������

������
#�������	����##����
��"����������������

24



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������.�

����+�����
���"�����#
�����
������������
�������	�#
���"��$
�������"����"���
����������

����%�����5�������"�������
� <B�
#��������
�����#�
���"����
����
�������

������������%��������
��
�����
��"�����
�
�����������
��
#���6�<B���A"������"��


������
�����"������������������������
������##���������������
������	���"�����
����������
������-���������������#���������"����	�
������!"����������"��������
�

����
���
��
�����"��
������%�
#��"��#�	������
�����������������"��$
������	�
��

�
��
�������
#�����
����
�������"������
�;�����
����!"���#
����"������������)�

��������������

�����������
�������������	��
����#
���"������
����
#��"����������

�.��@#��
�������
������
���������"���
������
�����"��������������
��������%�������
�����
�������

������#�����"�������
����
#���������
�����
�����:���"�����	�����:�

"�
��������
���
���������"����������������"��"�����	������"���
������������

���������������
������
��
�����������
�������"����"����������
�������

�5�����������"���:�"�����
�����������
��
��
�����������"
��%��
�����������������


#��"�����������������
����������	��
��%����

� ��!"����
�
�����
��������������������
��������
#��"��$����������-
���7�����
��

���"��"��'�.����
�"�������������������
���"���������!"���������������������������

�"�����##�������������##������%������������
#��"���
�������
������������"
�����

��
���"��������������5��������"����
������
�
�������##����

��������
�������

�<��������������6�(���"
����
����0����%��
��������
�����

�����������"��

�
�������'�	�����������#��
#�

���<��������
����
�����������������6�����
"
����
���������%������

��������
�����
����������"��
������'��
�"���������

�
�"��
�������##���#�
��������"���"��	�������������	���������
���������������

�<��'��"
�	"��"��$
���������������"���
��������%��
��"���
��"����C�

�D���������
��

�5�������%��"���%����������"����������
������������"��"��������%��
����������

�"��
##��������
�����:������������������������"������������"������%���#����!"��
7�����
���
�����������"��"�����	��	�
#���������
���"��'�.���!"����������
��������

��
�	���������%���������������������
��7�����
��"���
��"����
��
�����"����

C�
��������
��D������%������������#�������������"��������
����"�������
�������

�"����"��7�����
�������"������%�"�E���
����%�����
��
#�������"
���
#�����
��������

1
��

�����"������������)����
������������%�����"
����"����"��7�����
���
����
���
�������	����"����������%����"�#���;�����	���
���������

�/��&�����������
�������������������
�����	"��������
���
#�$����������-
������
���

����������"�	"��	"�����"������������##���������
#��"�����'���
�����"������������

������	���
�
���
�������������"���/.����"����
��
�����
��������������������	�

�"��0����%�&1���������
��
�����"����	������
��"���
��"��##
���	��������"�����##���
�����"���
�������������
�	"��
�����������"��������
�����
�������������
���������

:������5�������
#�
�"�������������	��"��'�.�#�
��$����������-
���������%�

�������
�"�����
��"��������!"����������
�����"�����#��%����"
�	"��
��������

��;�����	��"��?	�
����������)��"������
#������������%�������"�����������������

0���"���
�����"��������
�������������
�������"��7�����
���
���		�����"����"������

�����	��
�����������"����"���
����"�������
������������������

����8������������	�
���
#���������������
�	��"��'�.����'�	�����������

�
��	���

����
��%��
��%�7�����
��"���
��"�
#��"����������������!"�����

�
�����#�
��6�
6�����

�
�����
���"����"�����
���

���

����������'��"
�	"��"�����������
��������"��

�
���������
����#
�������%�/�"
��������������
#��"�������������������%��
�
�����

#�
������6�
6�������
�	������������������
�������
�+��	"�
����:���
����
���
#�
�����#������������"���&����
��-
���������
�����%����	��
�����

����F���
�/�������������������
����
�����
����	�$����������-
��������	��"��


�"���������������!"�����������%��
����������������������
#��"����
��
����������

25



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
��������������� �

�"���
����
�������
��������������
��
�����
��%
������������	���%���"

��

�"���������������
������������"�����
����	��"���
��������"���������%������

�������
�����"��
�
�
�
���"�E�������!"���#
������
�����
�������������
#�

������������
����������������"�&
���%�!-��
#��"��+��	"�
��,��

��*
����&�����

�(��8���
�������
���������%)���
�������������������"�������������!"�����	�����
��%�

�
���������������������������
�"������"����
����
���������%���!"��$
������

������������"�����������"����C�
�

����������"�	"�%�
���������D������������%�
��

�5�����!"�����
�����������������	���#
�����
�������;����%��"�����"�������
�������

���
����������"���������#�������������"����"�����
�����
������������%������
�
�#��������"��"��������������������7�����
��"���
��"����&����
��-
������
��
����

�������
��������"����
������������	��
��������#���
�����������
����"��������������

���������%�������
����	��
����
����������	��"���
����	�������

����!"����������"������������
#�����
�������
�����
�����"�	"���1
��

����
�"������

���
��	��"��������
��������

��	���
��%�������������
#��"������E���
�������
������%�������%���%����
����������	��
���
�������
�	�$����������-
���
���
�

��������
��"���������!"���������	��������������"�����
�������������"��$
������

"�����7�������"��
���
��
#����
����	��������%�#�
��&����
��-
������
��
����

�"�����
�������������������
���"��	�
#���"��������������%��5����	�����
��%�


�"��������!"�����	"��������
�������#�����%�
����������
�������"�������
#�����������

�
�������
��%��
����!"��������
���������������
���"����������#�
��
���	�����
��
�
�"��'�.��
��������������#���
�%����

����:��
������
�#�����������
����	��������
����	�/�������	���������
��������
��
����


##���������	�
���#
���������������
�����:������������������"����"����
����
��%����

��;������������������6�(.��"
������:����%��
���������
�����������"������������


#���%�
�����
���
�����������"����������
���
�����
����������	������
��������
�"����"�����������������
#������	�����
�������
������##����
��%��������

����!"��������������
������	�������
���
���	��������
��
#����%������������"����"����

�"
����������;������������%��
������������	��������2��������	����##4����"���

	����
����
����������$
���;�����%��������������%��"�������
�����
���
��������

����
������
�������
���	����
������"�#
�����������������
�����	����������"��"�
����"��
��%����������0���"���
�����"��������
�
�"����
	���������
���"%����
����


������	��"����
�����
��������
��������
��"��������������������������$����������

-
�������"���"
�����������������������
��
��"��'�.���!"����	���
#��"��������������

���
�����	�����
�����
���	����#��������
���
#��"���������

�.�����
����	�
#��"�����
�����
����
���������"��
���
����"���5�����	��
����	���%����
*������
��-
�������������%��
��"���
��"������"�
�"�������
����"�
���
�

��	
��������?�

�)���������	�$����������-
����"�����
�#�������%�
����������
�

�"�����
�������
#����������������
��
����
�"�����������������"����%��"��"�"���

���������	����#
���"�������
��������
��
����
�"����
�����������
��%�
�"������

�������"������������#�
��������
��������0���"���
��������
�������
�������

��#��;�������!"���#
�������"����"����
���"���
��������?

�������)�
#�
�"������#�
��
�"��#

����
����
����������
�������
���������
����
�������#��%�#
���"�����
������

� ��$�����%��"����
�
�����
����������������##�����
���������"���������
�#���
����"��"�

�"
���"����"����	����
#�������
������������������%�"�	"����������������
����


����
#�����
#��"����

���"����
�
�����
�����
��"����"�	"��%���#��%����&����
��

-
�����������
�����	��������������
������'���"�����	����
�������
#���7������
��
���������%�����
����������
�����
�����
����������������"�����
��������
�

�
�#��������"�*
����&����&
���%�!-������������%��"�����
��������
���
������������


��������
����
��"���&
���%�!-���
��������
����������"�����"��������������

26



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������<�


���������������	�

�<��!"�����������������
#�����
�������
��"��������
���#�
��*������
��-
����
�������

�������%��
�������
����
������������������"�
�7����
���������
���"�������������

��
����"����
�
����#

����
����

�/��'�������
#��"�����������
���"���������������������
�����8���
��%��
����

'����������28�'4���!"���������#���� ��������
��������
��������%��������������

�
�����������
�����"�����
���
����������
���������
������������������
����

�����	��#�
������
���������"�����	�
�����
�������
���
#��"�����"������

��������
���"�
��������"�����	�������#
��
���	���#���"�����������������������
�
����������"����
������
����#�
�����##�����������������	��
���������������������

�����"���#
����
����
�������������"�����
���������������
����
�"�������
����

����������%��
��������"�����������������������
��"���������	��������������
�����

�"�������#�����
��	���
��
���������"����"����
�����
��
������

�����
��
�����
���"
���������������
��"������������"�������
����	��
���������
��������!"�������	�
#�����
�������
��������
���
������%��
�����
�������
�����
��

��������������������.������������"
�����"��"������#����������	"��������%�

&������	�&
���%�3���������
���� =��������������	
������'��
����	��
��"��

���"������	���������"�����
�����"���#
�������
����������������������
��
����

����
�������
����������������
��%���%�
#��"��������
��"�����
��������
���������

#�
���"�����:���������������"�%��
����
����������
�����
5����%��
��"�������#����	�
�

���
#���$����������-
������

����!"��8�'��������������%�����������
����������������
���+�����
���"��"
����%�

"
���+� � �=�((��
�����������������	
��������������������
���������������

��������������������"
�
�
	%��%������������
���������	���
����#�
���3G�

����
���������������������
�������
�����
������	�
�����
������
�������
��
����
�"�%��
��������5������������$����������-
�������"���
�������������"������%�

�
����	�����������
����	�
��������%�������������%������#
�����"�
#������%���

��������%����"�����
���
������������"���
�������������������
������
��������
���

�
�����5������"��+���..=�������
������������
������	
����
������
���
��

�������������
���
�����������?	

�)����	��)�
#�.���+�*'�;������"��A
���������"�
@�	�������
�����
��������
��
#� <��+�*'��5����
��
�����"����
�����
��������

����"���%������������

�(��!"�����������
�����������"���
���������%���������������5���������%��"��
�����
��

����������	��
��������	��������	����������������
�����������
������!"����

��������
�������"�����
����H����1���	������&�������
��
�����
���
#��"��������
�
���������������
���"���
�	������"���#��������������#
�������������
�

��	�	��	�	�����;�����%���'���"��"�����	��
��������#�������
�������������
����

���"����������	�
##��"�����������������
����������"������
#��������������"���

��	"��"�
����	��������������
������	����	��
�"��
�����
���������������
������

.���!"���������
�������"���#
�����"�������
������"�
���"���
���������
�������

�������������
��"��
���������
#��
�����:���������������"���"�����
�������
�������
���"��
�����	���
��
�"����%����
#����	��	�
������"��	�"�
���"����
����
�������

�
������
%�������!"��$
�����������
���������"�������
�������
������������%��
�

�
����������"����%�������
��&����
��-
��������"����
����������
��������%�

�
�����
�����������"��"����
�
������!"������
�������	�����
����
��%����

�5��������������������������������������

������"����
���������������������
�������������������1���	������&�����"����
��������

�������!"��$
�����)��

�5���������
#�
�"�������������
�����"���
��
���"���������%�������
�������

27



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������/�

.���!"���#
�������7�����
��"����

���
��
#�����
�����1���	������&������"����
�
����

�
�����
��"�����"����
��	��
�����
���
#���7
����	�������������
������������

$����������-
�������*������
��-
�����'�����"���"�����
��������
��
�#��������"�

&
�������98��������F���
#��"��*
����&�����"��"�������
���
�����������%������
�
����������"���������
#��
������!"����������������
���		�������"�����#���"���

�
�����
���
����������
���������#%��	����
������
���
���"���
�����%����"��
���

�����"�����	��������
����	��
���������;���������
��
����	�
����"���������
#�

����
�����������������������"���������"�%��
����������������"�������
����������%�

�
�����
������"���
���;�������
#��
�����

�������������������������

.���!"��������������������"���&����
��&����$
����
���
��'������:����#����	�������������

�"���������"��$"��������������������#�����
��"�����	��%�������������������!"����

����.���������������������	�#�
����/��
�������������	���"����%��"�����	������

��������
#���
��
���������
��
�����"��������
������#��������
��
#��"���5�����	�
�����������'�����
���������#�����
�����������	����"�
����������	��"�������

�������
��
����
���
��������
���
��"����	��#�������
#��"��"�����	����������!"������

�"���%���
#��������
���������������%�&
���%��I(�<�
#�&������	�&
���%�����������

2&&�4�<=�����������
����������
������ ��
�!������

..��!"��$"�������������������
�������������������
����������������
����%�

����;������
��������"�������������"��
��%�"��
%����##����"�����������
�����
���%�
��
�	�&����
��-
������
��
����#
���"������
���	�
���������������##���#�
���"��

��
��
�������
��������������%��
��������"������
���
#�;��������������
��"��

�������I
����#���������"������������
����������	������
���%��
���;��������
����

�
�������������
���

. ��!"���5�����	��������	��
�����������������������������"���5��������
������
�
����
�
����������������
��"����"�����
���������������"%�������"��	���
��"���������

��������!"���"
�#�
���#����	�&����
��-
����
�������������	��E����
���

����


��������������������"���������
���#
���������	��
��
#�����"�����������#�
���"���

�������
����:���������������
�������"��"
�����"����������������"��#

���%��"��"�

��7
�����"���������������������'��"
�	"�����	����%���	"����	�����
#���������
���
������������
��"�������
�������%������������������C�

��%D��"������#�
�������

�"
���������

�����
��������
���������.�������������������
����������������

.<��!"��$
�����������������"����"����
�
�����
�����"��	����������������
����	��

���	"�
��"

�����
����
���������������������������"����
�����
����������	���

�"����"���5�����	�����������"������������
��
�����"�������"�������������#
��
�
�������������
����#
�����%�%���������"���
������%��"������
��#�����	������
��
��

�"������������
����5�����
����3�
����"��������"��
�"���#���
��������
������

��

�"���##����
���"���"��������
#��"��������
�����������	��#�������

./��:��������
���	�����"����"����
�
�����������������C�������
��
������%D��
���6

��
��
���"��������������%��"�������
�����
����
����
��%��
��"��������	�������

&&�<���#�����
��"������C�����6�"����	D����
��
�����"���
����"����
��
������
��
�
������"�����������
��������#��������"��$"������������������
���"��

��
��
��������������
����"�����"��	���"
������������������
������
��������

��
�����"����	��#�������
#��"���
����
���
���������'�����"���
��5�������
�	6�����

�������	�
�7����
����
��������"���������0���"���
��������"���5�����	��������	�

�
���������6������"�������������
#��"���
�����%��
����������	��%����"��	����

.���'�����"���"����
�
�����
�����
����������#�
�������
����������
���"���"��������

���������������
#��"��&����
��&����$
����
���
��'������+�������
#��"���������

28



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������


#��"����
��
����������
�������
����������
����������"��"������	����������
���

#
�����	"�
��"

���
#�*
����&����&
���%�98���

�����������������������

.���!"��

�����"��	�
�7����
������
������&&� =�����������
����������"�����
�
!���
#�
$��������������������
�
����	�
��"���'�
�	���
�"����"��	����"��1�����������

����������
��?&������	�#
��3�
��")�
#�1���"������������������"����"�������"��

3

�������)���
�����
���%���1
��

������	��#���������	"���"
�������	�
����
��"��

������
����������
�
����	�
��"���������
%������

.(��!"�������������"�
���������������������
#��������%����"�������������"�����
�������
�����"������������������	��
������
�������5���������������#�
��

I5�������11.���8��������"����������
#������#����
�������
�%���"������������������

��#
�����
�����
�����
�������������

����	�������������������������!"��

;��������
���������
#��"����
�
����"������
�������
�����������������;��������

�����������
#����������
���
����������������������������

 ���!"���"
����
���������������������%�����
������	������������
�����"
����	�

�����������"��*
����&���������
���
#��"����������������
������������������&&� �

�
�#������"�����������������
#��"
���
#������%����	"�
��"

����	��#�����������

�
����	�����������������#
����������
�������
��
�������
##6������������

�����	�����������
����
��"����
�
������
�����������	"��%�#���"������%������

���������������!"��$
��������������%��
����������
����"���������%�����������������

 ���&
���%��-��
#��"��*
����&����������������"����������������
��
��������%
����"��

��	��
#��5�����	���������"����"
����	��������������
��%�������������������������

����������������!"�����
���%��
�����������"��"������
��"�����
������&
���%�I$���


#�&&� ���$������
��2�4���#�����
���

����	����
���%��	����	"�
��"

�����"���

�
�����������
������#
���"��"���������������������#������A"�������#�����	��
��"��
����
�����	������
#�&����
�����C
���%��	D���	"�����������"��	�������	�
	���"�����

�������"���������	��#�������5������������������#
���
�6����"
����	����"����"��

����"�������3�
������
��"���&&� ����

����"����;����������
����
��������

������"��������
����#������
���%�
�7����
������"������������

 ���!"����������
�����5�������
���"����"�����������"���&
���%��-������������!"���
�����������"����"�����"
�����
����������������
��"��
������%�
��
�������%�
#�

�5�����	�����������!"���
����	�
#��"����������	�
����������������������
����

�%���
#���#������"
����	������������"��*
����&��������
���"��������%�

��	��#������%����������	��"���������#�

�����������#

�#����������
��5�����	�

�������������������������%��"����"����
�
�����
����	�������%��
�����������

���
�"����#
����������"����"����������"��"�������

 .���
��
�����"�����	�
��	����
����"�������#����
���;�������#
���"��
##6��������

���������	��������������������������!"����������������������"����"��������

�����#�
�����"��
��������
��
����"������������

����B���!"���5�������
��#
��

�"����
��#�	��������
���
�
�����	�	�
����"�����������%����������"��	

����
���

�����"
����"����
�������
��
##����������������%)��*
������:����������������"���
�"��������
��������#�����%��
������������"������������!"��&&� �������������������


������%��!&��������������'���������&&�
����
����
����"����"��������
�������

��������%��
����
#�����������
��
�������������������������������������"�������

  ��!"��
##��������
�����#�����
���!���
���
�������

�����$
6
����
���������
���8�����

������A����
������A�������-
����"�����������������	���������#

����
����

������������
�����
5����%���'���������%)��*
��������"�	"��	"�������&
�������

-
�����

�������������
��������������	����������������������
�������"�����<���

29



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

"�
���"�������.�
�"��������������
��������
���%�������������
��
����&
�������

-
�����������"����	���������������"��"����"����
�������������������
���%�����"��

�

��
#��"����������%)��*
�������������������0���"���
�����"�����������������

�
�
����������
�������"�������<������������������	��
����������%���7�������
������
�
��
�����"�������	���������"���������
��
�����!���
�I5���������8%���-
���

�������%������"����������
���������
��������������
��"������&����
��-
����

 <��!"���#
����"���
��������%�
#��"�������%�
##6�����������������	���������	�#
�����

�
���
����
�������
���������
��������:���������	��������"�����
��������
����

	�
����
��"����
��������%����������������"�������������
��������	�������
����
���������:��������
����������
���"������
���
#��"���������	��%������
���
�����

����
����������������:�������&&� ��5��������"����"��3

��������������

�
�������
��������"�������
��������"
���������
����
��������	���"���������

��������
����%6�����������������������
�����
����������'��#��������

���
�����

�
���������"����
�
�����
�������������%��������������"����%����������
����������	��"�����	��
#����
������
��"���
������%�����

 /��!"���
�����������"���#
����"����������%��
����������������"����5�����	�$�����'��

������
������
����#��"����
�
����������"�������
��
�����
����#��"�������"�������

�"���������
���"��
������%�����
�������%�
#��"���������������"
����
�������

����	��#���������������"�����
��������
��
�#��������"��������
���4�
#�&
���%��-���

 ���!"���
���%����
������������"�����
��
�������"
�����������
�������������������"�
�"����������"��"�����������������
����
�����������%��������	���"�����

���
���
���

�
������%��������"�������
�����
��������������
��
�����"���
����������"����"��

��
�
�����
�����##����
��%�
���������������#6�
��������
��6
#6���������
�����

A"������"��������
�����
����������	����"����"���5�����	�����������"����������"�%�

�
�����
���"������������������������
#�	���������������������	�
����"��?����
##)�

#���<����;������&&� ��

 ���!"����������"����
�
�����
�������
����"��#
�����
����
#��"���
�����%����
��%�

��
������B�
#���
�������

����
�������������#�
������6�%��������%��"
���

#�
��
��������"������"�������!"�������
���"�����������"����������
���"���<�B�


#��������
��"��������
�������������������%���
������
��	��
����%�����������%�
��
�"���
�������
�����!"���#
����"����
�
�����
��������������%��
����
�����

���������?���������
�)�#
���"
����������	���%
����"��������������������

 (��$������
���4�
#�&
���%��-���5��������
��
�������
����	�������%�������������%���

�"
����
#�������
#�������
�����:����������������"�����
���<�B�
#�����
�����

�
��������
��
��#

���
��"����
�6���������
�������"�	"���+�������
#��"��������

����%��������
�&����
��-
�������������������
��"���������%��������������%����
��

�
��"�����������
�6�����
�������8%���-
����8�

���%�
��&����
��8�

����'����

��������"������	"��������
�����"�#��#�
�������
�������	��������
�������
��������

1
��

�����"����
�
�����
�������������������#
���"��������
������
��������

�
�
���������"
����	���@
�������"�����
�����������#�������������
#�������������%�

�������������	��"��������
#��"����������
������%������������"�&&� ���

<���'���"�����
�������
�����
��
�#��������"��������
���4����������
���
�"�	"��%�

���	��������������������##����
�	����
��������
��
���������������������"��

��
�
�����
�������
������"�*
����&����&
���%��-����������������&
���%��-���

<���:��������
#�&&� ��"����������������%��
�����
�������
���������������"����"������

����"������������'�����"��"����;������������
��"�"���������
����������"�����
����"�������"�����������
��������"����"����
�
�����
����������
���	��#������

��
����������������������
#���%�
#��"
�������
������&
�������I$�����
��I$�/���

30



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������(�

!"��������
�"��	��
���		�����"����"����
�
�����
�����
����������
��������

	���������������
���##���������
�����
�����
���%����"�&
���%�I$�����:����������

�
������������<6.���
����7
������

<���&&��=�(��� ��������������"���(� ��
&!��������������"����
������%�
��

�
���������
�����%����
�������
��������	���!"������������
#��"��*
�������

'���
���<��

�����������"�����
�	"���"����;���������#
����
��
������
�

�
�������
�����
������������#
������������	����������
���
#������#����

���������
���
#���
��
���������������
������:#��"�����
�����"��������

���������������
����"�
��������������%��
��������"�����
�	�������
��	����

����
����5����������!"���������"
����"
������%��
��
��������"����
�
���������

�
��"����������
��"
����"
����������##������
������!"���"
�	"���
#��
�����
����

���"����"������"������������������
�����!"�������
#���	�	����������"��������

����"���#
�����#
�������������
��������
������"�������������
��
#��"������������

<.��!"�������
�7����
�����������������
�������"����
�
������������%)��*
��������:�
"�
���
����������"����
�
����#
����������
����"
���������%�����
��	��
����
�����

�
�����
����
�����%��##�����"��
������%�����
�������%�
#��"�������%������������

�
�������
������"��"����
��
���������������3

���������
���%���������&&� ��

4�����������
�

< ��A��"���	�����
�����;�����%��"����	��#�������
#��"���##�����
#��"����
�
����

��
��
���������"����������
�����
	�����
5�����5�
������
�����������"�����	��
?���	"����
����)��
�?��	��	����)���'�����"������
�����
������
�����%��
�����
����

�������	��
��������

<<��!"��������
��
�������	��
��������
�������
�����
�
����������
�������"�������
��


����������������
"
��������������%������������#�
���"�������%����������

$
���;�����%�����������	"���"
�������	�
����
��"����#������

</��!"��"�	"��%��
�����

���������"������������	���

�
��
���
����"��	������

$����������-
�������*������
��-
����
���#������"����
������������

�����	���������!"������������������������
���	��	�������
���������	������

�
�����
�#

���%����:��������
������
�������
�������������
���"���
��"�����
�����


#�$����������-
�������&����
��-
�����'���
#��"������
	��"������"��"��
�
����	���%�����#
��������������	�������������%����������
��"����
��
����������

������������%��
�����������������������

<���'�#���"����
��������
��
#�J��������
�������������
������������6�����

��#
�����
���
����#
���"��������
������������%�
��������"������������������#
��

-I'$!��
5���#
���
�"��"���
��"�
���������
��"�
������
������&����
��-
�����
�
�
�%�����"��"�����	�����������
��5�������"������
���
#��"�����������&����
��

-
�����%�������������%������
���������"����
�
���
��
#��"
����5��������
�
�����

�"����
�����%��������������������!"��������
��
��������
��"
��"
���"��

��
��
�������
����	�
��������
��������#
���5����#�����������
������

�������'��

�"�����
��������
���������������������
��������
����"�����
��������
��
�#�����

���"�*
����&����&
���%�!-�����$
���;�����%��"��������
#��"��
���	���
�����
����������%������"
�����
��������������
����
�����

 ���	�	��
�

<���:���
��������	��"����		�������
�����
���:�"�
��"�����	�����
�$�����������(<�

)���*���
���
�����
������������������!����
�������"�
���
��#�����"���
����	�

�"������������%�����"������������
#�������%��������
��%����

31



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

<(���
���������
���������������
#��5���������������������#����"���
#��"����
�
����

��������
��������"
���
���"��������	����3�
����"���
����
��
#��"����������"�����

�
����
���
�������#���"�����#
�����
����
����"�������
#�"�������#����	��"
����

�������������0
��������������
�����������
#�����������	��"
�������	�
��������"��
�
������
�����"�������������
����%��
���
�����%�������
���������������
�	�
��

�"��"
�����"��������"��������"�����
#����
�
�����'�������
��������������"��

	��E��	���
�	�&����
��-
����"
��������������������!
�#�������������
�����������

��������������
�����
��������	��"������

����������"
����������
�����

/���:��
������
���#�	������"��
������%�����
�������%�
#��"��������������
���#������"���
"����������������#
����������
����"
����������
����
���"����
�
�������������������

!
���
������"����
��	��
�����
���
#��"
��������%���������������%��
��
���
��

����
��%���������
���������"�����
����H����1���	������&������
�����������
����

#�
���������������"����%������
��������������
������������
�F������#�
��

*������
��-
�����'�%��
���������
��������#�������5�������%��"
�������������
���"��
���
������������"����"���!"��������	�������������%������������"
�������

��

������
���������"����"����
�
���������	�������#�����
������"�%��"
������

/���!"��$
�������
�	"���
����
������
�����
����
���	��"���������
�����
������%�

�����"
���������"��������
��
��������
�����
����"�����!"����
�
����"��������

��������
��������
�����
#��.���"
������:����%�����"����"��������
����
�����
��

���
����#
������
#��"�������������"�������
��������
���
����������������
��
����������
�
���5��������
�
�����������(���"
�����������"�����������
���"
����������������

�������
�����
��������%������
��������	���������������������"�������
�������
�

F�����������
��������%��
�
������

/���3�
����"��
�"����
�����
�����������������������
��
��
������
��	������
��

��������%�����������%��"��������������
��
#��"����
�
����������	���%
����
����
���
����
�"��������������#�
���"��'�.��
���#���"����
�����
������"��������������

�����#��
�����!"���������������
������"����"��������#
����#�����������%����	�

#�����������
��"������
�����
����;�����	����"�������������
��7����#�����

 ����!
	��
�

/.��!"����
�
�����
�����
��"����"�	"��%���#��%���"����
��	��
�����
���
#���7
����	�
������������
���������
���"��
������%�����
�������%�
#��"�������%�������������
����

������
���"���"�����������������������
#��"���
����
���
���������:���
����

���
������"��"����
��
����������������"���������
�
�"����
���������
����

��������	��"��������������
����	�������"����"����#�
���
������
������"��"�


�����	"��"����#�����	����!"���#
����#
���"������
���	�
�����"����
�
����
��
��
�������������������������"����������"
��������������

�

���������	
�

:��&I$!@-�
�

�

�

�

�
�

�

32



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

� �5�6"5�47� 42����42��

�

�4� !"����
��
������"����%������������"������	����
���������"����"����%�����

#�
���"�������
#��"���������
���

�4� !"����
��
������"����%������������"���������������
���������
����������"�

������	��
����*+-:3�!@�2*@$'*4���� 8��(�<K <��.��$�����.�<1��

.4� �
���
��
�������"�����������������������������
#��"���5���������������������

#����"����
�������������"����������
���"����%���������������
#���%�"����

���#����	�
#��"�����������"�
������������������
���������

������������	��%�
�"���
�����������	����"
���%���8�
��
�������"���������������
���������
�������

���"��"������

������������

 4� F������"����%������������"�����
�����
�����
�����
������5�������������

����������.���"
������F������"����%������������"�����
�����
�����
�

����
������5��������������(��������.���"
�������
�
�"�������
��%��"����
���������������"����������������..�������/.��"
�����

<4� �
�����
�������"�����������������"��������5���������������������������"
����


��1
���%���
��������%���������������(����
������"
����
�������%������

&�������
����%����'�������
������#
��F�������"���������������
������"����"������

������"
���
��������	��
���*+-:3�!@�2*@$'*4���� 8��

/4� �
���
��
�������"�������������������������
��������
����H����1���	������
&������������	�����������
�����������
���������	�����
������"��������

�����������
���������

������������	��%��"���
�����������	����"
���%���'���

����
�������"���������������
���������
����������"��"������

���&�����

�4� :#�������	��"���
�����
#���
��
���������%��
���������
�����#
�����"��"�"���

�
�����
�
���%������������#�����"������������#
���"�����������
��
#��"���
�
�����
#��
���������
���"������������������
���������

������������	��%��"��

�
�����������	����"
���%���!"��������"������������������������
����������"��"��

����

���������������

�4� �
����#�
���������������"����%��"��������
���
��������"��"����"�������	���
���

���������
�������������������#�
���"��#�L����
#��"�����������5�����	��
����
�������
������������"�����
���5���������
���<�+����
���"���5�����	�*'(��

����	�
�����
������
����

(4� !"���������������"����%������������"����
������������
����������������������

���������������"�����
��������6��
�������!"��������#�

��������"�����
���5�����

�����;���#
��F�����������/���;���#
��F�����������
���EE������#�

�������
�"����������������

��4� F������"����%������������"����
��%���������#
���"�������
#��
������
��	

���

������������%���
��	������#
���
�
�"�������
�����������	���%�
�"�������
���

���$�����'��
#��"����"�������
��"��!
�������$
����%�&������	�2F���$������4�

@������(���2
�������%���

���
���;��
�������
��"���$����������%�������
�%�

�������������

���	�������6�������	��"���@��������"�
�����"
���
�
��#�����
�4���$
������
��	

���������#���������

������
�"��	�����

#

�������#��������������
6
�������;���������"
���"
������������������
�"���

�����������	

����"������������8:H������������"�����)��	

����7�������%��

����"���������
������
�6��������"
���"
���	

������������	���������������

������������
����	

����

33



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
������������������

��4� !"�����
�����

���
���"���
��"�������������������
���
���
#�F������"����%�

�����������"�������������
���%�#
�����
������������
��%���������

��4� �
���
��
�������"���������������������������������	���"����"��������

�����������
���������

������������	��%��"���
�����������	����"
���%���"��"�
�"��������������������
#���%��5�����	�����������"��	��
����
�����������������


#���%��
�����%��������������'�������

����������	�����
�"����
�����"�������

��������
���������
����������"����������������
�
���%��	��������������	��%�

�"���
�����������	����"
���%���'�%�������
����������"��"����"���������
��
#�<�

%�����#�
���"���
������
��
#��"����
��
������������������

���
�����
���
����
���%�����	���
������������"��������������������"����5���������	�����
��

���"�
�"����
#�����������E�����������������������"���
�����������	����"
���%�

	�
���������������

����
���%�
������
���

�.4� �
��
�����
��������"����������������#�
��$����������-
����"�����
�������

������������������������
������������
���������"������������
%���������������
#
���������
��"���
�����������	����"
���%���!"�������
���"���������������

�"�
�	"
��������
�����
��"�����������������
������
�����"����
�����
��
#��"��

��7������"
�����"��������������

� 4� !"����
��
������"����%������������"�����
�����
�����
�����
������������"��

������	���������
�"��������������
��������
�"���������������	�����
��
�

$����������-
��������%����"

���"�
���������

�����������
����������"�
������	��
���*+-:3�!@�2*@$'*4���� 8���!"����#�����"�������������������
��

���������"

����"��������������������������
���������������������#
���"����

�������������
��������

�<4� !"������
���
���"��&����
��-
���#�
���	���"�������#���������"�������	��E��	�

�"��"��"����#�����"���������������������������
�������������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

34



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
����������������.�

���5���2 5��

�

0@-�!�I�'&&I**'�!�=�

1����+������� '��
������8�����
���AH3�&������	�,�8���	��

� �

1��M�1������ ����
��&��������AH3�&������	�,�8���	��
� �

1��'�+�
���

+'��$1:*!��1:�!�

1�%���+�
���*�������

� �

1����1����
1:@'�

AH3�I�
��
������

� �

�

�

0@-�+-:3�!@��,��@GI�$:!H�$@F�$:*=�

$����:�8�
�%� 8����%�*����������$�������1������#
��
!�����
�������&������-�����

� �

$����'�M�����%� 8����%�*����������$�������1������#
��&������	�

����-�	�������
��

� �
1��'�����"� &������	�@##�����

� �

1���������%�

+'�2�
��4��1!&��1-!&:�

'����&������	�1���	���

� �

� �
�

*@$'*�-I�:8I�!�=�

1���+�A���"����
��� �

� �

1��N�3

����� �

� �

1��N�*
�	"����� �
� �

1��-�3
�"��� �

� �

1��3�!"
���
�� �

� �
1��!�1��
��� �

� �

1����$����� �

� �

1��1�M���%�
**+��
����+��������6��6*���

�

� �

1�����
��� �

� �

1����M"����� �

35



'������8�����
��'&&�9�  <�'������<�.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������� �

1��:�*�������� �

� �

1��N�$������ �

� �
1��3�����"� �

� �

� �

� �

� �
�

�

�

�4 6�52���

�
�� F��������������������	����������

�����������

�� AH3�I�
��
������'���9�����%�'����������@��
���������

.� *
�������"
���%�������
���������������

 � &"
�
	���"��
#����������
��/�'�	��������������������%�1��3
�"���

<� $���"��������	���������������%�1��3
�"���

/� �������������
�"�
��������������%��"�������������
�� *
������
�����

���
������������������%��"�������������

�� ����
�����"
�
	���"��
#��"�������������������������%��"�������������

(� &�
�
���������������%
��������������%��"�������������

��� �
���
��!��##������������������ ��

�����������

��� $
�����)������
�����
�'���9�����%�'����������
��� I5������#�
���"��*
����&����&�
�
�����1����"
���	��
�����"
����	���������

�.�� +��	"�
�������

����
�����

���
������������������%��"�������������

� � $
�������%�
����
�������$������'
������&
�������-
�������A�������-
���

�<� *������
#�����

������������
�#�����	����������
��#
���
����

� �
�

�

36



��

�

�
�

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�

������������	
�����
��	��	�����������


�������
��������������������
���	���������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� �����!!"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%���!����

���	
	�������&�'(����"����)(')�

�

�

��������� &����*+',,-*�*''*)'.-'(/�
0���1�����������
2���	�������3'�-#���

�� ����	���	������	
����
��������������������������	�
�����������	���� �!����""��

	 	�����	������	����� �	�����	���� �����������#�
�� ����	���	������	
��$��%��&	��
�'	� �	��	 	���������
�����������(�� �����)�*���������

�������#�
�� ����	�����	���������(*����+������
	��
�������������,��	��������
�$���������
	��
�
��

!� ��������#�

�� ����
������������������
�������-���������
��	�
��������.���������	�
���� ��-�������
��	���.�������#�

�

�

���	
	���

�#� ����	���	�����
�������
#�

��	��	

"���

�#� �������������������������������������	�����������	�	�����	�
�	���	�	�����������


������ �	�
������������
�� �	��	#�

���
��
�


#� ����������������	����-�������
��	���
���������������
 �����	���	������	������

�����������
�������
���������"/���	�
��"���#�����
��� ��	�
��������������

$���
�� ���	��,�$���������	���	��	��������������	����������	����	��,��	�����
��
+$�����$���0������	 ���	�
��������������������,�	�
�����������������������

�	� �� �	�
����
��#������	����������	�����,�������������	�������	 ���	�
� �	���

��� ��,�	�
�	����$�������	����������#�1���	������	���������������	� �������

 �	���
�	��	�	��������
�������#
,�����������	����	��	�����$���������#�

2#� ����������	�����������	��������������
����� �������������,��������� �	����-
��������.������������������������������������� 	�	 �,���������� ����	�
���
��

����������
���������������,�	�
����������������0�� ���
����������	����	��#�����

��������
���������$3�������������	���.�������,�$��������
������	��������
������

������
���.������������
�$���.��������	�
���	�������������.������������
��������

���	�������.���
�����������������	������
� ��������������	�
��3�����
�	���	�	���#�

37



!���	��&��������!��+4�225+&+��+��/5����
�

�

�

��

5#� 6������������,������������
���
���.������������
�$�������	��$	�	���� �����

�.����� �7��� 8��������������	�
���
�#�6������
������.���
�	���	��	������ 	�	 ��

	�
�����
������	����	������
�������������	�����������������#�9�������
����

����� ���� �����	������������������0������#5,��������������$����
���#
#�6����
�����

��:��	�
���������������������.�����������$��	�����	$���	�
���	�����������
��	�	�������������������
�� �	��	�����
�$���	���	���
#������������.��������

����
�$��	�����	� ��������������������� 	$��
���������������������	 �#����������

�	�
���
������
�$���	���	��������$	�0���� ����	���
����	���	�	���,�$�������

�.������������
�����	

���
�����������$��0��������$���
�� #�

/#� *������,��������$����	���������������	�������������
����	������������
����
�

7���������	��8�$���
�� ������ ��������������	����
����
��,�$�	�0�7;������8�
��	

�� ,���	���
����$���$�	�
�� ,�
	�0� ����	������������
���,�	�
�	��

	�������	����	�������#��

�#� �������4&�2��������(�� �����)�*����<��	����	����	������	���.���������	�
�

	����	����������.����� �$���
�� �������
�$�������
��� ��
,�����
�	�
�
��	���
����

���	������������������������$���.���
�
,�	
3����� ������������	�
�����
�������
�� �	��	#���������
����
�����������
���	�
�����	�����	����
���������

������������ �$����#�������������	����	�������
�	������	���������:���������

$���
�� �	�
����������������
�$�������������� ����������������������	��������

���������������������������	��#��

�#� !

�����	���,�����
��� ���������$���
�� ��	�0��	���	����������	�����������,�
�	������	���������������������	����,������	�����-�	�������	��� ��	����	���	�
�	��

�

����$��	�����������
�������
�����������:���	�
�������,������$����������	��	�
�

����:���	������	���#�6����������	������������$���
�� ������
�����$�����	� �
,�

$�������������
����
����$���	�������������������	�
�	������	������������
��� �,�

�� �����������������������	����	�����	������
���	$�������$���
�� ����$���
����
����������������
�� �#��

"#� 6�	��	�	�����	�����������	���
��� ����	���$����������������������
���
����	�

���$��������������	
�����������������,�$���6��	��������
���
�������	����������

�����������	�
�������������.�������������
�	����������
�� �#�

��#�6���������,������ �������
��� ��	�
��������������	�������	����	����	��,�����

�������
�����
����� �����
���	�����	$���
���	��������������	�	�����	�
�
	���	�	������������.����� �$���
�� �	�
������������
�� �	��	,������	������<��	��

��	���������4&�2#�=�����������	����,�	�
��	��� ��� 	�
����	����������	������

�	���
,�6�������
����	������	���	�������
�$��
�������
#����������

�

������������		�
�

69��;��1>�

� � � �

�

�

�

38



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


���	����������������������
���	�����	
���������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!���"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%��������

���	
	�������&�'�(��"����)*+)�

�
��������� &����,-+../,�,++,)+0*../�

!�"���������������� �)+1����)'.��������������2���%�2��3'�/-��

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'���
�#�(��
��
��)$
�������(�����*��+��	����������������
��
!�

,��	��
������-

��"��#�"
�������
�� �������������
��.�!�,-�������� �/��������0�%�	��������/�������!������#��
�����������

1�%�	����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
��������������
����
��
!��2�����	��
����
��������
����������	�

����������
��
!���
�����������
��#���
���
�����������������	��#����������/�������
��	��
����������������������	���������.�
�����
����
��
!����
�
������������
��,-���&���& ���

�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

��	���

"�
�

��� ��������������������������������3�

�� �����!!����
!�������
�
�����������#
���
��������
��	��
�����
���
!�!�����������2�����	�

��4
����	�
��������5�

�� �����!!����
!�������
�
����
������
���

��
!��2�����	�
����������
������
����
!�����

����5��

�� �����!!����
!�������
�
����
!��������������������������
!�����������

���
��
�

����������	�
�����

0�� �����������������
�����������
���#����������������
������
����
!�����
������

��������
��#���������
��$
�������.
���������	�
����!�

��
!��������������������

�
��������������������
���
��#��
!�!�������

����6����
�������
���������������

���
���
��
!�������������!�����
�����
������������������������

1�� �������������
�
�����
������������������
!���
���
��#���
���
��������������

�������������
���
���!����	��
�����
���������������
!�����$
�������.
��������������
72�����
�����
4����!�
�����������
!�����$
�������.
�����������������	����������

����������������
�������!
�����������-
��
��/������������
����/���������������

���
���
���
!�������������������
��������
������!�
�����������
!�����$
�������

.
�������������%��
������
�������������������������������2�����	�������
�
����

39



%������������
��%$$�8�119�%��������119�
�

�

�

��

�������	���
�������	������������!!
������
�������������
�
!!����������
�
����

����
���
����
����
��

����������

���

���	����

9�� 6�
��������������	����������������������	���
�����
������������
�	���
�

��

��������2�������������
!������������:�����#�!
��!����������������������

����
�����	��������	�/�������������������$
�������.
����������/��
������
�����


��������	��!!����
����������
�!����������������!���������������
�
����

�������������
���
���!�����
������������/��
	�����������������
�
����!�����	�

��������������
����������������������#��
�����������
�����	���	�/��������
����

������
�����
��������
!�������������������
�	������
���������	��
!����������/�����

���
���
�����!
����������
������
�����

��� ;������������������
���#��������
��
�	�����:�������
���

��������
��#���������
�
����$
�������.
����
��������������/������
���!�
���������������
��������	��

���������
������������

��������������������
��	������!��������������������;��

�
�������
����
���������
��#�������
!����������������
����������������!
������

��
�
�������������/�	�
�������
��#�����������
����
!����
�����2������������/�

�
�������
���

���������������
���

����;��
��
���
����������������������
�
�������������!!�������#����	���
������!���
���#����������
!���������:������������

%�����������
��������������������
�������
��	��
�����
���
!�
���������
!�����

��
�
�����������

��� �������������������
��
�����������
�����
���

��!
����������������
!�����$
�������

.
���!������������

!��
!�������
�
�����������	���
���/��
��
�����	���/���!���	��
��
������
���

��!�
������!�����!�

��!����/�����
�	��
�����

���������
��������

�

!���
��������������
��������������
���

��!�
���������
���!�

��!������
�����
��

������������#��!!��������;������!
����
��
���
������������������
�
�����
����

��
�������������������!!����
��������
��	��
�����
���
!�����$
�������.
���!������

 �� �����!
���;��
�����������/��#�
������
!������
������������#
��/�������
�
����
�
������
�����������������!!����
!�������
��	��
�����
���
!�!������
���������

�
�����#��
��
���#�8����
!�����,��	��
������-

��*
����$����)*$+���������
���#�

�������
���
���������������#�
!�
�����������6
���
��������
���#������*$��
���#�

8�����������:��������
�
������
������
������	�����������
!�����	�������������

�
����
���
��������
���
�����
��������
��
������������!���������
��!
����!��������
�

��!�����
�*$��
���#�8���
����#������������!
�����	��
���

�����-
��
��������
�������������
��#��
���������
��
!�������������

�

�����������
������
��
�����

�����
�����
��

&�� ������
�
�����������
��������
��������
����
������
��������
�����#������1&�

-
	�����.
�������01�.�#�
����.
������;���������
��
������#��
�
��������

�������
��!�
������	������
!�1&�-
	�����.
��������������������	���������
����
	�������#�
����
���

�����������
�����������	��!��������������������������������


!��������1&�������������������
�
�����������;!���#����	���������������
�01�

.�#�
����.
����
�������	����������/�����
��������/������������
�����!!������

������
��#���
������	���
!�������������
���
������������

�����������	�����
��#�����������
����������������9��
!������
�����#����������
��

�������2�����	�!������#�����
2������#�
�����������������
���
��#�

����������
����������������!�
�������
�����#��������������!
���
!���
���	�

�

!����������
�����������������
�������������
��
�����!�
��������4
����	�

��
���������������#��
�����
�������!
�������������
�	��
���
�������������#�

�������������������
!�����
�������%�������������
�
�����
�����
����
����

40



%������������
��%$$�8�119�%��������119�
�

�

�

0�

�������������!!����
��
�����!�
�������
����
!���������������
�����
���#������

*$��
�������8�������8����

������
�����	������������

����������������
�������!�
���������������	��
!��������
����
�������������
�
����������

�
��������������������
���2��
!�����-
	���������.�#�
����.
�����
���������
���������
!�����$
�������.
�����������������������
������������������!�
���
!�

������
�
�����������������������
!�����$
�������.
������������
�������
��#�

���������!�
��-
	�����.
�����(�
�������������
!�����
��
���	��������	�/�����

	����
��������������
�!
�����#�����
�������
���#������
!������
����
��<�������

�������������#������������������������

���������������
�����������������������������������4
����	��������	�����������!
���
���������	������������������
������
����
����-
��
���������������!
���

���
��
���������
��������
�����
��������/�����
�	������
�����������
������

�������������/�����
�����������������
!������������������
�
����!���������
������

��������	��
����
����!����������
!�����
�����	��������	����;������!
����
�������

���������������	����������������
!�������
�
�����
����
���������������
����
����������
!�����������%�����������
����
���
���#������*$��
���#�8���������

��:��������
�
������
��������������
����
��:���������
!��
�������	��
���

�����

6
���
���������
�
������
������
����������
!�*$��
���#�8�����������:��������

��	�����������
!�����	����������	�����������
��
!�������
!����������
������
����
���


!�=���������������������	�����������>�

�0��;���
�����������
����
���������������	���������
��!
������
���
��#��
����

��4
����	�1&�-
	�����.
��������/��!��
���������/��
����!����������������
������
�

�����������-
��
���������
����
�����������
�����!!�������
������
��
����������������

�
������

�����

�1��������
�
�����
������������
���1���:���
!��
����
��!�

����������������
!�����
�2�����	�1 ��:���
!�?���"�����,��, ��������������
��������
������
�	��

���
����
����@������;����
	���������������2�����	�!�

�����������
��������������

���������"
�����>��7�
�
������
��
�����������
������
����������
�
���/�����

����!�������
����!!��������
�
�����	���#��
������
���
�������������������

�9����������������������!�������
�������:����������
!�$������	�$
���#������������

)$$�+���/�0������10��������
	������!�

�����2��������������/������!!�����������

!����
�
���#���
��
���������������������������
�
������
��
��������7:����#�

����$$�>����:�������
�
������
������
������	�����������
!�����	�/�������������

�������!
����
������������
����
��
����������������������;���#�
����������������


!�����
�����������	��
���#��
����
������
���������
�
�������������������
��
!�

�������!��6���
����$������	�$
���#�A�����
����
����
��������������
������
���

��������������������!�����
������������#�������������������
���
��������������
�

����
����������������
�
��������
�
!������������������
��������������������

�������������������������������������������!����
�����������������
�
��������

�����
������
�����������
������
������������������
�������!����������������������

�����������
�������������2�
!�����������������
�������������-
��
���������2�
!�
���������
����������!
���
����������������������
�
������

���������������������������������������
��$������	�$
���#������������3����
����	���������������
��
������
��$������	�$
���#�����������03�-
����	�
0�$������	�$
���#�����������13�$������	�!
��������������7�
�
����(�
����

41



%������������
��%$$�8�119�%��������119�
�

�

�

1�

����"��������
������������������
���������
�
����
���������������������
��������

��

��������������������������#�
!�����������@������;���
���#�����#������������


����/���������

��������
�	����
������������
����#�
����/����������!��/�

�������

�����
�����

� ��A
����������
���
����������

��������������
����
�����������

��������	
�	�

����������

42



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�
�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


��������������
���������
���	����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� ���!�	�	�
�����"�������#��������

���	
	�������$�%%������
���%&''�

�

����������$����()'**+(�(''(%',**&+�
-���#�����.�/��0���#�0��12�,���

�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������"�&��'�&���$�(�

�����	����������������
��
 �(��	��
��'�)

��!��"�

!
�������
�� �������������
��*� +�()�������%��,��������-�.��������,������� ������"��
������������

������������������

�� ������
��
��������
�
���������������/�����
����

����	���	���
� 
���������

�����
 ����� �

������������
�����

 ����������
��
����
������������
��� �

���

�

�

���	
	���

��� 0����
�����������������	������������	���������
�� 
����������/�����
����

����

	���	���
� 
���������

����� ����� �

������������
�����

 �������

���
��
����
������������
��� �

�������)

��#����1�",�)

�,�(23�-#�,����

���
����������������������
 ��������������
�,�*� +�()�������%��,��������-�

.��������,����4�����
����� 
��
���	��
�����
��+�

�5� ������
��
�����������"�������������������	����� 
��������/������
��
 �

������"����� �
�����������
 ������������
���

�5� ������
��
�����������"����������������������������
���������
������������

���� 
��
���	�����

���������	�+��+��6�������7
����
��#���8��+6��������

(�
���#���8���36����*�
�$�9/�����	�����#�
�
����#����,�9��
���
�������
�����
����

35� ���������������
�����������������
��������
��
 ������/���������� �����
 �����

�/�����
�������"�������������������������
����������������/�����	��������	��

��	���

!��

��� �����������������������  ����
 �������
�
������
��
������
��������������������
�����������
 �����������

���
��
�

3�� ���������

 �
 �������
�
���� ����� �

���/�����
����

�������/�����	�	���	��

�
���������������� �
����������� �
����

 ���
����������������
������
������

���	���
 ������/�����	����	��������0���������������������,�����
�	�����������

 �
�
�������������
��"����	�,�����
�����
��

����
����������������������
 �����


��	������
���������
������ �
�������
���
����
������������������������	�

�  ���������������
 ����������

 ��
����������������������"� �
��������/���

��

�
�����
����,������������������������

 ��
 �������
��
������������
���������

43



$������������
��$##�:�;;6��������-;;�6�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

�����
������������0������
���������������������
���������
���������<�������
���

�
	��������)
��
��,�������������
�����
������
�������������
�����������
�������

���
���
�����
����
������
�����������������
���������������
�������������
����

�
������� 
����

��
���
 ���������$	���������������	�
����������
�
����
�/�����
���
�����
�����������������������

��������	�������������

;�� )�
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������,��������������
�
�����
�����
�����


������"��������������
��������������������������������
�����
���"����������

����	�������
 ��
���"�:��;� �
������(��	��
������)

��7
����#����������

!
����������������������
�"�
 �����������������"�#������	�=��������2
�����
*

 �$�������
���'�9/�����
���>�#=5���$���
�	������!
�����������
�������� "���"�

����� ����
� ���������������#=,����
����
 ��"� �����	��0��
�����������������

������������������������
��
���
�����"��
���������	�������
 ������#=��

6�� !
�����
�������������������������������
 ���
�����������	����� 
�������

�������


 ��
������!
�����
��3������������"����
������
��� �	�����������������������
�����������
 �����������

�

��������	
��
�

02�#9!�?*�

44



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�
�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


��������	��
���������
���	����������

�����
�����������	�����
�������������������������������  !�	�	�
�����"�����#�$��� ����

���	
	�������%�&&����!����'(&'�

�

����������%����)*&++,)�)&&)'&,-,+.�
-��	�/�
	����$��!�0���	/�������1&�23��

�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������"�&��'�!
��������	����������������
��
 �(��	��
��)�*

��!��"�

!
�������
�� �������������
���� +�(*���������%,����������$���������,������� ������"��
�����������

�-�.��"�������

�� ������
��
��������
�
�������������
��
 ���������������	����������	��
����������/�����	�
	���	���

�
�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

���
��
�

��� ���������������,�����������������������0����
 ���
��������
�
������������
���
��������	���
�����������
���������1������%���������2,�������������������������

�������������
����
������������������
��
���"�
�0����
����������������
�����

�������	�������������
��
������������	��������

���
 �������������	�����������

 �
�������� �����
��
 ����
�
���"���
��
������������������������ �	��	

!�
����

���������������+������  ����
 �������
�
����
�������������������������������
 �
��������
�����	�����3��������4���"�
 ���

���
�� 
�����
����������"������3�

��������
���
��������
��
�������
���������
��������4�������
���
 �

�������������"��

�����������	
��������	���

5�� �����/�����	��
���������������
�������
�������
 �������
������
����
�	�����

����������
 �����������������������	����
���/���������
�����������
 ������6��6����
�����
��
 �'��	������$
�������7������
��
����������������
����	��
��������

�
������
��������������������	��
�����������������
������
��,� 
�������
 ��
��%�

�����������"�
  ����������
 ��������6��6����������������
 �'��	������$
���������

�����������������
��������
������������"�
 �����������
������������	��
���
��

	����
�����
��,���������������������������
 �	�����
��	�����������������������,�
�����������������
���������������
��,�
�������������������
�������������

8�� 9��������
 ������
������:�,�������
�
������
���
�����
������������"������������

 �
���
���
�������������
������",���������
��������������������������	�����

�������������������	��������������	���	���
���������������
����
������
�������

��������������
���
��������,�����������
����	������������/������	������������

���������������������������������������
��9��#������	�#
���"�����������5�1##�52�*
����	�

45



$������������
��$##�;�88<�$������<%<8��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��������"���
���	��������
�����1�������2�����,��������������
����������
 �����

�������	,�������
����������
 �������"�������������� �
����������������������	�

����������	���"�����������
���������������������
�������������
 ������������	�

�
��������/������"�����������������������������������������������������

���������
��������
���
���
����
����
��
����������
�	��"���-��������������������
�	�

�����
����1����2����
���
��1���������
��

��2��
����
��"���������� �
����
���

��-���
�0����

�������
������
�����",�����������
 �����������������"�����	�

����������"���������
�� ������	�����

<�� ����,��
������������	������������
�
�������������
����� �
���
 ������������	,�
���������� 
����
�������������
�6�
��������
���������=���
���6������
�������

!�����	������������	����
�������
���
��������������������
���� �����������������

�����
��"��������������	�����,��������
����������
�������������	�������"�

�
��������
�����������������������������������,�����������
��
 ������������	=��

����	����������������,�������
��
�������
������������ �
�������������������
�������������
����������
����
��"��
���+�����
��������������������
���
�����������

���������������9�������������
 ������� ���
��,�����������������������
 �������
��

������,������������
�
�����
��������"�0��	����������
���"��������� �
������

�
�����"=������������������������������������������

-�� �����"����������
 �������������������	�,������������	��
��������������
�������

����
�����
������
���/��
 ���������
�����	��������	�,��������������
����  �������
�
�

���
����������� ����  ����������������

����9��
������������ 
������������

��
�
�����
�����������������������������
������������������������������
 �

��������
�����	��������9���
�����
� ����������#
�������;�������;���
 �����

(��	��
������*

��>
����#�������<�1>#2��������	��
�����	����


����������	����������

��� >#�#
���"�*7<��
����
������
�������� �������������������4������������

���
��
 �

?���
������������������"����������������������������
��
������������

����
��������
�������������������������
 �������
��
�����@���9��������
���/������

��
��
�����=������������������������������
 ���
��6����

�������������

�������	� 
�������������������������� ��1�����������
�������
����������  ������"����
 �����2���9����� �����
����	����������
���"���������4�������������
����	������
 ���

�����
�����
����
 �����������:�������������
���
�����
���������&
��

�����

�������	����������������	�������
����
  ���
�����"�������
���������������������

���	���	�����������
��������

��� A������/�������������"��������������
������,��������,��������
��
������
������
�������������������  ����������������B���
���=�����B�������=��������������������

�������
������
�������������
 �������
�
�����������	��
�������
 ��������
������

C
���� ���������,�����
�����
 ����������
 �	������������
�������������������
����

������������"�������
��,���������
������1���������2,�����������
����������� 
��

��	�� ����������
������
���

�������
��"�����������",�����
�	�������
���6 ����	�

�������� �
���
 ������������	��
������������������������	6
��������,�����

��
����
������
��� 
���
 �����
����� 
�����
��",�����������
���� ���������������������

���������������
 �������������
��
�����������������������������

%�� ����,�������������
������
����
 ��������
���������  ����������4���������
��

�����,�9�����
���
�
������
 ��������4���"�
 �������"
��������������������"���7��

�������,�9��
������������������
�
�����
�����
� ����������#
���"�*7<,����������
��
��������������������	����	�������������

�

46



$������������
��$##�;�88<�$������<%<8��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������5�

������	��������

������������
 �>#�#
���"��D������
�������������������
��
�����������
�������	��

���������
 ��  ������"������������
 �����	",��������������������,�������������

�
������������������������������	��	�����
�����
���"���������
�
�����������	����
�
������>�
���5�
 �����!
��� 
��������������*
����1!�*2,��������������

����������/��������������!
�����=���#����� 
�������6��������
��
������
 �
���


����
��������������������������#�����
��/�����������
����	�
��B	���� ����=�������

�
������
��!�*�>�
���<����,� 
��
���	���������	����� �����
���� �������
����

����	���������

�,������������
 ���������������������
�������
 �	���� �����
���������������
�
���"���
��
����������

����*
��
��,�����
�����
���"�	�������5�������������������
������4���������� 
��

�������������������	����
�����������
����������
��
������������
��������������

���������#�,��
�����
���������������������/�������
����������
����

��4���������� 
�������������!�*���
������
���������������������
��
�����������
�
�������������������
��������4��������,��
����"�
���������� �����������,����

#
���"��D�����,�������������#�����������������
���������
�,�����
����
����
������

���	���
 �����
��
������������
���"���9��������
��9��
������������������������

���������=��	�
�����
 ��������������������	���

��!�*�>�
���5��
�������

�����
�������
��������������9����������������������9��������� �������������

��
��
�������
���������
��������4�������
���
 ��������������"��������������
����
�
���
� ��������������
�0����
���
 �>#�#
���"��D���

���������������	
�����������	������	�

����9��
����
���������������
���������
���
���
���
������������,��
����
����"�����

��������
 �����������
�����������	�
��������	������
�	����
������������6��6����

����
���
���������� ����9���
�����������
����
 ��������������=���� ���������
�

������������������
��,�����
 ����������������
���
 �������
�
���������������

��
���
�0�����	��
������#
��������������
�����
����"��
��������������
�����������

�������	��
���������
��������������
�������������
�������
�
���������������

����������

�
������������

�5��9������������������������������������
�	����
�

���
����
�����������������
������
���
����
�
����������,�
�����������������
�������������
�
	����"��
���

�������	��	��
������������9����

����	������������������	,�������
�
�����
�������

���� ��������������	��
�����
�����"�������
����
 ����
��
����
����������������

*
��
������������������
����,��"��
������
�����������
���
��������������"��
��

��"�
��������������������������  ��������
�
�����	���"��
������
���
������ �����
��
����������������������
	�����,������������������������������������� �������

����

���������	��

9E�#C!�7'�

���������������������������������������
��$����
�����������������"��������	��
�������1�#�2����������B������������(������	�����	�=�
5�9������##�+�#������	�����!�������!���	���
������,������������������������
�##��+�����
����	�������������

��
��
�������

47



48



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


���	����������������������
���	�����	
���������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!���"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%��������

���	
	�������&�'(������
���'())�

�
��������� &����*+),,-*�*))*').((.(�

.'���"���	���!��
����/���	0����/��1'�23��

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'��%�����(�������	����������������
��
!�)��	��
������*

��"��#�

"
�������
�� �������������
��+�!�)*�������,�-.����������'���������.�������!������#��
�����������

�/�0����������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
���
�!�����!�

�����
���
���
�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

��	���

"��

��� ������������������������������������!!����
!�������
�
����
����������������
��

�����������
!�����+
����*����"
����
���
��%�����

���
��
�

/�� �������������
����#�����#������
!������������	���������
����������
���������������

!�����+
����*����"
����
���
��%�������������������������������������������������

"���������������������
������!
������%������$����
!������
��	��������.�����!�
���

���
���
����������������������#�������������������	����������
�����������

���������
��������
��	���������	������������
������������������1����
!������

�����������������#���������������������������
��#�
���������
���������!�
���
���
���
�����

,�� "
��������������$2".����������������
������
�����	�����������	�����������

�����
����������������.��������
���������������	�
!�����!�����3�����
�
�
���#�

�
��
������������
���������
�������������
���
������������
����������������

�����������������
���
������������������
���������������	�����������������.�����

�
��
���
����
����%����������.�����������
!���������
���
����
������������!�����
!�

����#�����
�����������������������
����
��
�����	������������
������������

�����������������	��!!����
���������
���
���������
������

-�� ����"
������������
�����������������#�$������	��
�������4�$�5��������

%�������������6���������������������������������
����
��������	�����"
����
���
��

%�������7����������������������
������������������
��#���
�����
��������������
��#����������
�
���
���
!�����

������������������������	��4�
���#�
����	��/�5�

49



%������������
��%$$�8�,,-�%������������
�

�

�

��

����������$2"�����
��������������#��
��������������������
���
���!����	�����

�������4��	��/�5������������������
���
����
��������������
!�������

��3�����������

��� 7������!
����
������������������������.�����	�.���������	�������9��
!������������

����
���
��
��������
�����������������
!�����"
����
���
��%������%�������������
�
�����#��
�������3����������
!�����������
�#�����������������������
�����

!�

���
!������
����
���
��
!�����	������������	�������������
�������
���#�*:&�


!�$������	�$
���#�����������-;�$������	�!
������*���
����:�
��
������4$$�-5���

<
���
�������
���#�������
���#�*:��
!�����)��	��
������*

��=
����$���������.�

��
�	���
���������	�.���3��������
�
��������"
����
���
��%������
���
������	��

���������
!�����	��������������	��������������������#�����������
������������
$
���#�8��,�
!�����=
����$������������
�����������������
���
����.�����������������

�
��#��
���������
��
!�����������������

��� ���������������
�������������$2"�����
�����
������������������������!�
���

���
���
���
!�
����������#���
��������������������#������
�������
!�����

����������������������
!������������>������7�����������������������
������$2"�
����
��������������.��������!!��������
����!!��������
���������������
��	�����

�����������������%�������,��������
���������������
��
���
��!���������������

��
�
��������

 �� ����������������	�����������������������
!�����������
�����������������
����

�
�����
���
!���������������������������*
��
���������������������
����������
������
���������������������������������
!���������
����
�
��������7���
��

!
����������
������������������

&�� 7���
�����������
����
�����������������?����	�����������������
�
�����
����

����

��������
��	��
�����
���
!�
��������.���������������
��
��������������
��	�

�
�����
�����������������������!
�����������
����������������
����������#�
�
�����
���������

����#�
����.����������	��	.���������7��������
!�����

�������������3�������#��
���#�*:&�,�
!�$$�-������!
��.������������������������

�
�����"
����
���
��%�����
����������������������������.�7��
����������������

������������!�������
����!!��������
�
�����	������

����7���
��������	�����
�����������������
���
!��
���������������������
�������


��
����
���
�������
�
������*
��
����
���
!��������
��������������
�����	��
�#��
������
��
���������������������

����6
����������
�������
�����

���������������
�����
�����������

�

��������	
�	�

7<�$:"�@+�

�

�

50



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


���	����������������������
���	�����	
���������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!���"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%��������

���	
	�������&�'(������
���'())�

�
��������� &����*+),,-*�*))*').)(./�

-,��������#�0�
�����1���	2������3'�45��

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'��$����"
�������	����������������
��
!�(��	��
������)

��"��#�

"
�������
�� �������������
��*�!�+�()��������,����������%���������+�������!������#��
������������

�-�.��#�������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������/�����
��������
���!�

����
����
�!
���������
����!�����
�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

��	���

"�
�

��� ��������������������������������������!!�����
!�������
�
����
�0�

�� �����������������������������
!���������1��

�� ������
��	��
�����
���
!����	��
����	�
����������

���
��
�

�����������	
��������	���

,�� �������������
�
�����
�����������������
������
��#�
��
�����/�����	�����/����

���������
!��������-2�3�����4�����*
�����"���	����������	�
������
��������
��������������/+����������-2%+���������#�������
���
��#��
�������
���������

���
���
��!����	��������-2����������	�����
��#�
�������
������������
���
��

!����	�����	�������������$����
!����������������������+��������-2�����������

��
��#�+��������������
��������
��������������
!������
����
���
��#���

2�� ��������/��/���������
�������!����������
!�����	�����������
���
!��������	�����
5���������
��#��������	�
!������#��������������������
������#��������
�������!�
����

���	��
!�
����
������������	�����������!�
�����������
!������
��������3�����

4�����*
�������������6
����	�*
��������"����������������
�
�������
���!�

��

�/�����
���
������	��!������#����������������
��������!�
��������
����
�������

%������������������/�����������������������������!�����

!�������
!!��������	����

!�����������
������
�����������������(
���������
!�������
�
�����/�����
���
����

��
��!�����
�������������������������
�����������
��
�������!���5������!
���

�
�����������������������������������	��������������
	������������������������
��#�

51



%������������
��%$$�7�22-�%������������
�

�

�

��

������	��
�������
������#��������
��������
�����������������������
������

�������������������������
!�������������

-�� �
	�������
�������7��+�7�������7��2�
!�����(��	��
������)

��4
����$����84$9�

��:�������
�
����+���������	��/�����
��+��
���
������	�����������
!�����	�+������

���
����
����������������
������������/�����	��������	�������
�������������
�
����
��:���������
!��
�������	��
���

�����������
�
�����/�����
���
�����
��

�
���#��������������������

��� �������
�������
��!
����!�������!�����
��������	���
!������/�����
��������
���
�

�������-2����������
���������!!����
������3�����4�����*
������������������

;�
�������������/�����
��������������������
�����
�������������������	��������

-2+������������#�����
������
����
������
�	�3�����4�����*
����
������������
���
���������	������
!�������������+�5���������!��������������/�����
���
�����
��

��������!�
��3�����4�����*
�������������
��
!������/�������	���������
���
�

�������-2�
��������������
������������������


���	����	
����	��

��� ������
�
����!�����
������
��������
�#�������	��
���
!�����������
!���������/�
!����	����������	������
!��������-2%�������	�
����!�

��!�������
������

�/�����
������
!������	������������
����������#���������5��
����
!�������<��
!�

��������
�#����������
�!������������
!���������������
����

���

�+�5��
�������

���������
����������
����
���
!����
��#���!!��������
���
�����#��!!����������
��	�

�
�����
���
!�����	�
����!�

��!������������������	��!!����
!�����!�����

!����
��
��������
�#��
�����
�����:�����#�����	��������������������

 �� ��������
�#��
�������
�
!!���
�����

��������
�����#�!������
����������

	�������������������
���
���
!�����*
��������"���������
�������=�����������

�
���������������
����
���
!����
��#+�
!������!�������
�����
�������
�	���
�

6����!#����������	��������������

&�� ��������/������
�������
���>���������
�����#�
!�������������������/�����
��

�
������	��!������#�����������������	�����5���
���������!
����������������
����
!�

��#��	��������
����#������
���������������������������
!�����	������
!��������

--���5���
�������
��������������
����
!������	��������
��������	�����������������


!�������#����

������������/������
����
�������
����#��
���������
���
�����������������
���������
������6
����	�	�����������������
��#�����
���������������������	���
!�����

�/�����
���
�����
���������	������#���#�����������
��
�����!����������%�������5�

�
����������������������
���������
!������/�����
�+������
�����
/����#��
�������

�
����������������+��
������
����������������#�

��������	��!!����
���
���

��6
����	���
���������

����(#�
������
!������
���
!����
��#+���#��	��+������	�����������

��������	����������

������
�
�����
��������������������
�������
��	��
�����
���
!����	��
����	�


�����������5���
���������!
�������
�����#��
�4$��
���#�7�����������������
�

��
���������������#�
!���6
����	�������������

��	������	�

����5���
�����������
����
�����������������?���
������
�������������
�
�����
����

����

�����������������
!���������+���������������������	�����������
����
���

�������
������
!����
�
���#���
��
���������������
������������;

��������

52



%������������
��%$$�7�22-�%������������
�

�

�

,�

��
������������4
����$������)
��
����
���
!��������
��������������
�����	��

�#��
������
��
����������������������

�,��5���
�����
����������
����
��������
�6����
���
!����	��
����	�
���������

��	�����	��
���
!����
��#+��
�������������������+��������
���
�+�������������

����������������
�����������������
!���
���
������)
��
��+��
���
!�������
������������	���#�

�������
������
�����

�2��@
����������
���
����������

���������������
�����
�����������

��������	
�	�

5A�$B"�C*�

53



54



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
������
����������
������������������


��������	����������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� �!!"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%���!����

���	
	�������&�'(�)��"����*+'*�

�
����������&����,-'../,�,'',*'('001�

**�-"���
�����2���	�������3'�04��

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'����������(
�	���)*�����$�
����(����������+��	����������

������
��
!�,��	��
������-

��"��#�"
�������
�� �������������
��(�!�,-����������.���������*������#�����.�������!������#��
�����

���������'�#�������
�� ������
��
��������
�
�������/�
�
����
����������	��
!�����
!��
����	�
����!�

��

��
�����
�!
�����0
��������!����1�
�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

��	���

"��

��� ��������������������������
���
��������
�
�����
������

���������!���
�#���
��	�

�
�����
���!
����
������
��
���������
!�����!�����

���
��
�

2�� 0
�����3������(
���������������
��#��

��������������������������
!�����������


����������������
!�3������(
��������	�
����!�

���������������������������

�	���#���������������
�
�������������
������������������������������������#�

�����!
��!������
��	����

4�� ���������
�������
�������������������������������������#������

����������

��	����	��%���!��������	����	�������5�������
�����������#�)����������������+��
�

������#�
������������������������������	��������*
��
���	��������������!�����
!�

��������
�������
��
���������
��������
!���#��	��������

��
���

�������

��
�
�����������
������#�����#��	���������������
�����������
���
�6����
��
6��	�������
��������������������������
�!��������������!�
��������
!�����

��������������
������5�������#��	���!
���������������

�����.��������	��7���

�

�.�����
��	��

�8���������
��������������������#������������	����	��

"
�
�����#.������9�����	�����
�������	�������
����
�����������
�	����#��	���

�
�������!
�����������
!���������������
�������������
��������
���!
����

�������������

������
��
�������
���������#��������������
��������
���������.�
������������������
���
��
��#����	�����#��
�����������
��	������
����
���

55



%������������
��%$$�3�44:�%��������22��
�

�

�

��

:�� ������#��	����������������		���������
������������������5������!
��������
���

����������
��������������������������!������"�������#.�������
������������	��#�


���;�������#
����
����
������������
�����!���!�
����	���!�
������!�
�������
��

��������	��7���!�
����

����������5�����������
����#����������������
����
!�

�����
���
����������������������
������
������
��������������
��������
����������

��� ������������������
��
��!
��
�������
������
���
!�������#��	�������������������

��
�
������
���������������
���������
�������������;��
����	�����������������.�

�������
����������#�����������������������<���#�
�����������#
����
������	����

����
�������������������������
�
�����
����������������
�������������������
���

�
�����

��������#��	����	��
������������=�����
��
��
������	���!�
������!�
��.�
������
��	��

���
�������������
��#��������������
����	��%������.�!
������!�����
�

!�����
����
����#������������
�
���������	�����.�!������
����������
�������#�


��#����
��#�
������!��������	����	���<��
�������������������!���
�#��

��� ������������
���
��������
��
�������#�����!�������������!���.������
�����
!�
��#�

��������������������
�����!�
�����������
��#������.�����
����#�����
���������.�
�
�������
���
�����

��������������
���

�����������
�������
�����
����
������.�

����������
����������
���

�����������
����������������!���.��������#����	��������

������������#�����������������
�!����������������������	��������
����#���6
����	�

�

�������������
������
�����������9��������������������
�.���
�	���
���
���#�

��	��!�������9������

5������������

 �� �������������
�������������=����-����"
����
���
��%������������
��������
�

��	��!�������9���������������
����
�������
����#��0
���
����������
�
����

����
��������������
��������������
����������������.�������������������

�����������
!�����"
����
���
��%�����
�������������
����

 ����"
	���

&�� *
��������

������
��.�������
��	���	�����
�����
������������.�<��
������������

������
�
�����
�����
����

���������!���
�#���
��	��
�����
���!
���������������


��������.��
�����#��
�$
���#�3����
!�����,��	��
������-

��>
����$���.�����

������������������
������������������

��������	
�

<0�$?"�@(�

�

�

�

56



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�
�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


��������������
���������
���	����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� ���!�	�	�
�����"�������#��������

���	
	�������$�%%������
���%&''�

�

����������$����()'**+(�(''(%',*,-.�
+'�/������

�������0���	1����0�2�
���!

�30��4%�&���

�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%��

�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������"�&��'������(������	����������������
��
 �)��	��
��*�+

��!��"�

!
�������
�� �������������
��,� -�)+��������.�/���������$�	��������/������� ������"��
�����������

.�0��
����������

�� ������
��
��������
�
����������

���������

 ����������
�����
���
��
 ��1�����	� �����

 �

 �2��3�����$���"�,
����������������
��������1�����	��
������
 ���
�
����
���

�

�

���	
	���

��� �������������������������

��	���

!�
�

��� �������������������������  �����
 �������
��
������
��������
��	��
�����
���
 �

���	��
���/�������������������	�����
����
��"/��
���/�����������������
���

�/�

����
�������������������������������
 ������������������������������
���������������������"������������4��������
���������������������
����	�"��

���
��
�

����������	�
�����

5�� 6�
������ �
�����	��
 �����������������������������
������
������
����������

����
���
 ������
������
�������������"�������������
 ��������������������)�����
7���8����������������������
�
��������
����������
���

��������"��������
 �

��
����
���������������
�������������������
���
 ������
�����������������
 �

�������������
����"���4���"�
����
�/������
�������
���������������
�����
���
��


 ����
��"��
����������	��
�������

9�� 4�������������������������	��
���
���������������
�����������������
�����
���
�
�����������
��������)�����7���8�����������������������+
��
��/�����
���

������	�
���
��
��������������
���������������������"�����������	�����������

�
������������������������"��
�	
��
�������	���
 ��������������
��

����
������

$���
�����	�������	�/� 
���1������
�����������
���

���
����	�/�����
�����
�����

�������� 
������
���
���������������
���������������	��������
�
�	��	�
�����
�
���������	��
����	��
�������4���
�����
������������������
��� 
������������
 �

�������������
�������	�
��"���:����������������������"��
��������
���������

�������� 
�������������	�����
�������
��
������
��������
����
���������������"�

 ������
�����������"�������
����������������  ������"���"��"���#�����	�����
�	��

��
�	����� �
�����	��
 �������������������
����������	�����
����
��"���

����

57



$������������
��$##�;�992��������.9.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������


��"����	�������������	������
������
�������  �������"�����������"��
��

�����
�


�������
���<���
��������������������"���������

2�� 4���������
����	������������������������"��
�����	����
���
����� �
������

����
�����������1�����	�������
�����
 �������������
�����
����������������
 �
�����
��������)�����7���8���������+
��
��/���
���
�����������  ���������������

���� ����
��������	��
���������������������������"����� �
�� ����������"�����

�
���
��������"��
����������$��
� �
������������
����������
���
��������
�����

��������
��������������
���
 ������
�������������������4��������
�������  ������

���	��
�������)�����7���8��������
�������
��"��
����
���
 �����������"� 
��
����
���
�������

 ����������
��

���
���
�����������������������"������

�
��	���������
��������"���������������������	��
�������������������
���� ����

������������
������=
"�����
 �������
���

����������
������������������������

.�� $���"������
�����4��

����
���
 ������1�����	� �����>������?� �

�����������
���

�������������
��������
������
����������)�����7�����
����������+
��
��/�������@��
�����
����
��
 �����������
�������������
����� �
������������
��������������

�������
��� �
�������

 �����������4����
��

���� �
�������1�����	�����
������
 �

������������
�����
���������������
 �����)�����7����
�����������������

��  ������������
������������������
������
 ���
����������4����
	���������� �
��

������
���
����������
����������
������ ����	�����
�������	���������4�����

������������������������������������������������"�����
����1�����	��������


���

���	���+
��
��/��������	���������������
������������
����
������
������

�
��������������1�����	�������"���
���������� �	����������

��� 4������
��������� �
�������1�����	��
������1�����
�������������������"����

	������
��
����� �����

 ���4��������
������������������ �����

 ������������������

���������� 
�����������5�A�"�������+
��
��/�	�
���������	����
����
����
��
 �����
�������/���������������
��
 ������������������������
����������� �������
 ������

�����������������������
����������������
������"��
����
�������

 � 
��
���

��

������"�����
���������� �����

 �����
�25��
����
����
�����������
���������

$���
�	��������

 ���"��
���������������� 
��������	�
���
�/�4��
����������������

�����
�����
����� ��B����� 
������
��"�
�
�
����� ��"�����
������������������
��
�����������
����� �
�������

 �
 ��
�25������������
���
���
����
��"���

��� �����������

 �������������
�9%��������
�����
������ ��"�����������
���
�����

�

 ���������� ����������"/������
�����	���������
 �������������

 /��
���

��
����"���������	��
�����
�������
�������
����
������/�������
��"����
�	�

�
���������
�������
��"����	��
����� ������"��������
 �������
��
�������

%�� ����������
��
������� �
������!
�������
�����
��������������
�������������
 �����

�

 ����������
��������
��
��"���������"��
���������������"���������

���	��
������4���"�
����
���
���� �
��������������	��������"�����	������������

	�������������"��������
����������������  ������������!
���������
�����
�����

�
������
���������"��
�������������� ��������
�������4����
� ������������
���������

����
������������������������

��������	���������� 
�������������
�����"�
������

���

�� �
�����	��
���<��
�������'�
���������/������� �����	���
��
�����������

��� �
���"����
�
����
������
�����
�����	�� ������������
����	��
�������
��"���

$��������������������������
� ���������������������"������
 ��
�������;��9�

����;���� �
������)��	��
������+

��C
����#����>C#?��

��
�
�
���
�	�����
�
����

������������������� 
����� �
���������������	���������������������
����������

�

���������������������	������������
���
��@
�������������������������������

58



$������������
��$##�;�992��������.9.���
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������5�

�������,

 �������������
�
 ������
��������������������
��������������
���

��
������������
�
	����������������
 �������=
����	�����������4���"�
����
��

��������������������������������	����������	������/���
�	������������	����
���

�
����
�/��

���
���
 �����������������������������������	����
�������
���������������
�������
����������������������������������
�������������������

���������������������
 ���������� �������
 ��������������
��������������

��
����������$���
�	�������
�������
������������������
��"��	���"�/������

 �

��������������
����������������������������������"�����������
��
 ������������	���

����&
���
 �����
������
��������������
��
���
 �����������
��
����
���

 ������������
���� ���������
��1������������� 
�������������
���"���4�������
��
���
�
������

���������
��������������������	

������	������������ 
�������
����
� 
��
�/�

��������
���
�����"���
�������������	���������
����7�����
 ������

 ���������

����������
��"��������� �
����=
����	��
���������������
����������
��"�
�������

 �
�������
��������"�����
����������

 ����������������������������������
���������������
 �������������������
���1����������
��
�������
����
�����
���

�������������	�������
 �C#��
���"�;��9��

5�����������
�

�������������������������������������������������������
�����������
�����C#��
���"�

���������;�5�������		�����������������
��
����������������!
�����<��

������������"�#������	�8��������)+���������
��

�����
�	���
����������
+
��
��/�����!
�����������
�������� "���"��
� �����������������
 ������������
���

� ��������������������������
������������/�������
����
��
�����	���"� �����	��

��
����
� ���������������
�������
��
��������� �������
� �
������C#��

�5������#
����
�����������������
��>$##�D���2��������2��%2?��������������
���
�

�� �����

 ����������������������������
���
��
�����������
�	��������

��
����
�������������
���������
�����"���4��������
���1������4������
�� 
���������

����
 ������

 ��
��������������������������
�����
�������
�����	����� 
������

	�������������+
��
��/��������������
���� 
������������������

 ����
 ��������

��@��������������"������������������������"��
����
���	����	�������������������
�

����������
����
��"������� ������

����������
���
��
���������������
����
���������"���  �����������
�4������������������	����
�����#
����
����������

�9��4��������
 �����
������������������
�����)��	��
��>$##�;�992���������9���?/�

�������

�
����������������������E�����������
����"�������������
���������
��

��������
���B���
����� �
��������������������
������������=
����	���
����"�

>����
���������E����������
���?�������������
��"���
�����������	������������
�����
����	����������
�	�������	��
 �����������������������������
��������
�

��

�
��

���

���	��
��������
��������������������
����	����
���������	��
���

���
������	�����������
����0�����������������)��	��
���������������
�����
�����

��	�� ��������  �������� �
�����������4�����
���
��������	���4������� 
�������

�������������	�
����������������4����"��
���/�������������	����������
�������

�
���������
������������
 ���������
��������������������������������

�2��4���
���
�������������
����������������������'
���
�����	���"��������� �����	���

 ����!
	���

�.��4��
�������������������������
�����
�����������

��������	
��
�

4'�#(!�0,�

59



60



��

�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�

�

�
�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
������������������


��������	����������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� �!!"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%���!����

���	
	�������&�'�(��"����)*+)�

�

����������&����,-+../,�,++,)+0.')'�
+.���
!�������1���	�������2)�/�2�

�� ������������������������������
��� �
!������
�������"
����#�$������	�%����&&��

�	����������!������
�	������������	���������
���
�� ��������������������#�'���(�����$�	���	����������������
��
!�)��	��
������*

��"��#�

"
�������
�� �������������
��+�!�)*���������&,��������-�(��#�����,�������!������#��
�����������&�

����������������

�� ������
��
��������
�
���������.���	�����
��#�������������/�����
�������

!��
�
����
��
�����!�
����
�����0�

�

���	
	���

��� ���������������������������
!������������������
������
���������
������

�

!��	����
������!�
����

!��
����������������������
�������
!������������������
�

��������������
!��������������
�������������	���������
�����	�������!
�������	���

��
��#�������������/�����
������1�����
���2�#,�)��	��
��)3��-$3����

���
����������������������
!��������������
�,�+�!�)*���������&,��������-�(��#�
������������������������������������,��
�!����������
�����
�����������
!�����

��
��
�����������#������������������4�����
�����!
��
���	��
�����
��5�

�� �

�6�2���������/�����
��
!������
���������
�������

!��	����
������!�
����

!�

��
�����
���
������������������
��
�����������#����������������������������

���������
����������������!
��
���	�����

�������5�177�����

�6� ���������������
�����������������
��������
��
!������/����������!�����
!�����

�/�����
�������#�������������������������
����������������/�����	��������	�

� �

��	���

"��

��� �����������������������!!����
!�������
��
������
��������������������

�����������
!�����������

���
��
�

7�� �������������
����#����������8������������	��
�����������
4�����	�	�����

!���������%�4
����	�����������
�����#����������������
���#,��������������
�

	���	����
����������
!�������
����#��������!
���������#
�����������������������
!�������
!����������
!�
�������
����������������
����%���
�	�����
����
��
�#�

��������������
���������
����������
!������������,��������	��
����������


�������������������!�
������
��	�����!
������

61



%������������
��%$$�9�11-���������17�7�
�

�

�

��

1�� ��������
�����
��
!����
���������
��
������!�
������
���
�������
�
�����
����

�
�����������!�
����

!���
���������������!�
�������������
��	���������	��
!�����

�������	���:���
�������
���������������������#�����#�������������������#����#�

����������
!�����8�����������
���������

-�� ������
�
����!�
����
����,�����
�	�����������������������

!���
��,��
����


����������������������������

������
�����
���������
	���������������������

�����������
������	��;��	��
��������������������
�8���
#����������
����



��������	��������������:���
���������!
����
�����
������������"
�����0��

������������#�$������	�<��������.+

!�%�������
�������=/�����
��0�>�$<)*�6��

�������
��������

!��	���������
�
����
������!�
����

!���
��,������
���������;�,�

������	������
����
�,��
�����

��#���������
������
���������!���������
�����#�
�!!���������

�����������������
!�������
����#����

��� :������
���
!����������������������������!�����
�
�����!�
����
���������
������

�����
����2������������
�����������
����������������
��#��
��
������������
��#�

�����������������
!�!�
����
���������
���/�����
��������������
�������

��!
�����
����
��������
!������������,�����
�	������"
���������������������
��#�

��������������	���������
���������������	��������
���������
���������#�

�/�����	�������������
!����	��
����������
�����!�
����
���������
���
������������

�����
��������/����������

�,���	�����	������!!�����������
��
����������
��

�����������������������������
!������������

��� :��������
�,���������
��#����������
����
��������
���������
������������,�����
��������	���������������8���������������
!����	��
������������������

�
���������
���:!������������������
������������������
���
�����!�
����
��������

��
�
���,�����
��������������������!
��
���������������
��
��������2�����������

���
	�������������������#�����
����������������
��!
��
�������
���
��
����������

������,���#�!���������������
���
���������!!�������
�������,��
��
�����	�����
����������:���
��!
������?
������:��
�������������
�
����!�
����
������
�������

����!����
����������������
!������/�����	��������	���������������������
!�����

������
�����#��
�$
���#�9��1�
!�����)��	��
������*

��@
����$���������$<)*���

 �� ����"
������������
����������������������������/�����
�������������������������

����!
������
����
��
�#�������
�,�����:��
���������
���
���������������
!�����

��
�
��������������#��
����������:�������������������������	�	�
������
����������
������������������������
����#���
��
������������
����������	��#��������!�
��

�����
���!�
���	����:���
�������
�������������
�����/�����
���
�������������

����������
������
��
����������
!���������������
���#���:����������������������

����
�������������#���������
������
�����
����#������������
�������
�����

����������
!�����������

3�����������
�

&�� %�4
����	�������������������
���������	�����	�

���

���	,��
���
!����
��#�����

��������������
��#��������!!��,���������	�!�
��������
��
�����,�����������������
��

���	����:��
�������"
�����������
���
�������������������������
���������!�����
!�

������
�
����
������������,�����:��	��������������������������

 ����"
	���

���A
����������
�������
�����

�,�:��
�������������������������
����!�������������
��

�
������
���������
�������

!��	������
�
����
�������
���!�
���	����:��������
��

�
�����������/�����
���
��
��,�:��
��������������������
��������������%���
���

62



%������������
��%$$�9�11-���������17�7�
�

�

�

7�


�������/�����
�������
����������������������
�����
���������	��
�

�
�����������
!���
��
�������������������#��*
��
��,����
�����
�������!#��	�

�����������
�������������������
���������,�>�
�!���������#���������
�����
������

�����
!�������
��
���������������6,������B�������
	�����,������������������
!�


������������#,����
�����
���
��������������/�������������������������
���
!�����
�/�����	���
����#��

��������	
�

:3�$="�?+��

�

63



64



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�
�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


��������������
���������
���	����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� ���!�	�	�
�����"�������#��������

���	
	�������$�%�&��!����'()'�

�

����������$����*+),,-* *))*')-.,-(�
,,� ��
�������	#����!��/���	0����/��1'�2���

�� ������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%�����

���������"�����#������	�����!
��������
��$����%%���
�� ��������������������"�&��'���#���������	����������� 
���������
�������������"�(��	��
��

)�*

��!��"�!
�������
�� ����!
�����+���� ������������������,��

�� �����
����������������
����-��"��������

�� �����������
 ��������	��
���
���������	�����������
������������
����������	���������
��
��������������
��
 ���	���������������� ��"������./�� ��"�0���12�
��������������
���
����� �����

 �

����
����
�������
����"��
�� ������3���������
 ������
�������4�0��

�������� ��"������
��������������
���
��
 �����

��
����"���� ����� �

����
����
�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������3���������������
�����

�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����.�2�.�25�.�25�. 2�����.	2�
 �
�����
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%�������������.�����%%��$��2����

�!������������	
	��$�������������	
��	
�	

��������������������������	���

	
�!������	����������
�
����!��
���3�	������4���������	
	��5�
�

�

��������������0��!�������

��� $���������
�������	�
�����������������������
����������������
 ��������	�

�
���
��������
�����
��
����������������������������������

��� �����������	�������"���������������������������	������� ��"����������������
����� ��������������
����
������������������"������������
�������
�����
��������

�������
�����������	���������
��.0� 4�(*���6��7���2� 
��
���
�����������
���

�����8�����
�������������������
����"������������ �������
�����������

���

�����������
��������3��������
������������5���������������
����
������"�

����!
�����5���
��������	����� �
���
 ������

����
����� ����� �

������� ����	�
�
���������
����*
��
��5���
���������	���
������������
���� ��������������


�������
 ������

�����*����������������������
���
�����
������� �����

 ���������

 �
���
 ������
����5����������������������������������� 
�5�������
�
���������

���
���
����
������
������������������������������"�������	���8������	�
���

 �
�������
���������
���
�������	��
 ������

 ������"��
��
���

9�� :�������
��5������� ��"��������
���
����������

���������	�����������"��������
 
���
 �������	�������
������������������
��"�	��;��	����
����<
���� ���������
��

���������	�
����
��������������
�������� ������������ �
���
 ������
����5�������"���

�����
���
��������������������������

�����������
�
���������8�����	�

�����	��������������������"���  ��������#������	���������
��(*���6��7��������

�
�����
����������	����������
 ��������	��
���
��

65



$������������
��$##�=���6�!������6,�6��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��� >������
������������������������
��������������������	��������������	�

��������
�� 
����������
�"���������������� �������
��
�����
��6�
 �����

� 
�������
�����������	���������
����*
��
��5������

 5����������	�����

�������������������5�������������������������"�������������
�����
��6�
����� �����"����
������������
�����
�����
������ ������������� �����

 �������
��"����

����� 
��������������
������	���"�����
����
��"���>���"�
����
�������8�����	�

������������	�������
��
������

 ������������������������"
���������������

��	�����������������������������"��
�����
��6��

6�� >��	��������������������������������
������������������
����� �������
��"�����
!
�����������
�������"���"��
����������
���������������>���"�
����������"������

���������������?����
��� �
���

 ����������������������������"��  ����������

�8������������������
 ������������	���������������
 ������

 ���@
�
�����

����
�����
���������
�������
���
����"�����	���������������� ��"�������
���

�
���
������������������
 ��������	��
���
��������	�
����.�2�������� ������

��������������0��!�������

7�� ������������
������������������� �������������  ����
 �������
��
������
������

��
��	��
�����
���
 ����	��
�����������	�����
����
��"����������
�����������  ����

����������� ��"����������
�������������������������������
 ������������>�������

�� ����
�����������������
��0� 4�$##�=���6��������67�%��������������������

�������������������������
���
����� �����
 ��������	���������
���
������������
������� ��"�����������������?����
 ������� 
���������
�������������������
��

�� 
���������������������������������������
������������������
 ��
��
��"�����

��
��
�������������
��������������

�
�������������>����������������	�� ������

���	����
�����
������������������
�����������������������

����������	�
�����

��� >���
��������������
�
���>������
�A��������
����>��	������������� �����	����
���

�
������
�����
�������
�������

 �����
�"�������������������8�������������"�

�����������

���
������
���������
�����������������"��
����������
 �����

��?�������������	���������������������������"��������
��

���

���	���>��������
�

�
��������
��������
����������
 ��
��7������ ���>������
������������������ ����	�
����
����
��
��7������������8�����
���
�������
����"5������ �������8�����
������

��������
���������
�������5��������������"��
����������
��"���
�������

@�
���������5������8�����
��������������������������
 ��������������
��
������

�����������������
������������
 ����������������������������

,�� >���
���
�������������
������������������������������
�
����������������
���
���������������������������"���������������

�
������
 ����
�����
������
��������

��		�������
���
����������	������
 � �����	�������
���������������
��

���

������>��
�����������
�������������
����>��������
��
����������������
�
���

>������
���
��������������������
 �����������	��������
��
����� �����

 ���

*
��
��5��
���
 ���������������
�����	������������
�������
��	��
�����
���
 �

���	��
������������
��
�������
� ���������������������"������
 ��
���"�=����
 �
������(��	��
������*

��'
����#����.'#2��

��
�
�
���
�	�����
�
����

%�� >��	����������������
�
���>������
����
����
�������� ��"�����������
���������

�����������������������������
 ������������$��������������������
��
������

�
��������������������	�������
 �'#��
�������=�������=����

�

66



$������������
��$##�=���6�!������6,�6��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������9�

�����	��
�������������

��������������
�������
��	��
�����
���
 ����	��
��������������
�����	��
���������
����

!
���3�����"��������	���������
����
�����
�����	������� 
����������	����������


 ��������	��
���
��������	�
����.�2���������
����
�����������

��������������0��!�������

����B��������9.�2�
 ������%%��$�������� 
���������
�������"����������� 
��

������������
���������"�����.�2������"��	������������
 ��������	��
���
���"�

�����	���"���
��
�������
���"����������������
 ���"��������	���������
��

���������������	������������������
 ���������5��"�����
�������	���������
 �����
�����
���"�����
���	�����������
������
�����
���� 
���������������

�������C�
��

.�2������"��	���"���?��"��
�������"������������������������"�������������

����>��������������������	����������
 ��������	��
���
�������������������
��
 ����� ��"�

��������������� 
���������
����A��
��"���3�������������
���
���������������

�����

!
���3�����"���������
���
 ������
���������� �������
����9.�2.�2�
 ������%%��
$���������������������
������"������������
 ��������	��
���
���"�����
���	�����

������
������
�����
���� 
���������������

����������@
���������������
����

�����
����������
���
 ������
������

�9��> ������8�����	��� ��"�����������
��������������
�����
���������������������"�

��� �
���
 � ����� �

���

��5�������
��������������������
��
������

 ���*
��
��5����

�������������������������
���������
�	�����������
 ����������������	�������
�������	���������
������� �������
���

����#���
����
�����
��������"������

���

�������������� 
������������
�������

 ��

���	��
���������������	��
������>��

�������
��������������������8�����	�������������������
���������

 ��
���������

������������������������������������������"���
��������
������
����������
���


 ������
����������8�����	��� ��"�������������
�������

�����������3���������
 �
�����
���������
���8�����
��������	�
����. 2�������� ������

��������������0��!����0��

����>���"�
����
������
����������
�	�����������
�����
������	�� 
�������� ��"������

�
�������

������� 
�������
���������"������3��������������
������������
�����

$�����
��
 �9��
���������������
�����������
����"����
������D�����������������
�������
��	�
����.	2��������������>�������
��"������
��������
����	�"��

 ����!
	���

�6��*�
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������5�������������
����
�����������

4���������	
	���

�7��>������������������
���������������
��7�
 ������
�������
�������������������
��������������/9��
������ ���������
������������  ���1������?�����
������
������
��

>���������������������������
��������� 
���������
������

�

��������	
��
�

>@�#<!�D0�

67



68



��

�

�
�����������	
�����
�������	������
�

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�

�����������������������������������


�������
��������������������
���	���������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� �����!!"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%���!����

���	
	�������&�'����"����()*(�

�

��������� &����+,*--.+�+**+(*'-/0*�

1(�������	  2���	�������3(�.�4�

�� ���������������������������
������ ��!��������������"�������#������	�$
���%%���	������

����!��������	������������	�������������

�� �������������������&��'��$�
(����	������������
�������!�)��	�����*�+����"����"���
����
�� ���������
��������!�)+,����,�����-��������.����������-�������!�����&������
���������/�

0
��&���������
�� ������������������������������������������!����������������������!����
!�
��	����!�

�������
�

�

���	
	���

��� ���������������������������������	���������������	�������!���������������������!�

���������������������!����
!�
��	����!�����������������"��!!-�)��	�����)1��.23�
����

�����
������������������!����������
�����-���!�)+,����,�����-��������.�

���������-���&4�
���������!�������	�
���������5�� � �

�6� ��������������������&������������������&�	������������������������������

!��������������!��������
�������

�6� ��������������������&������������������&��
���������������

�����
�������

����!�������	���������������5�������	����������
��$���������
��)��

��	���

"��

��� ������������������!!�
���!�����������������������������������
����
��������

��������
���!������������	�������������������	�������

���
��
�

��� �������������
�������������&��������������������
����
�������������������
��
�

�����	������	��������������������������!�����"��!!��������
������������������


����
��������&�����	�������������������	��������������-����������!����
�������

!����������
����!���������������������

/�� #���
��78�/��!�����)��	�����*�+����9�
���#�����������������:�������������

�������������������&�����������	���-����������������������������������������:�����	�
��������-���4�����	������������������������������	�����-������������"���
��;��

��������������#������	�<�����
�����2��!�$���������������3:���������

69



$������8�
������$##,7�//.,8,��,��=/ %��
�

�

�

��

>�#<)+�6�
����������������������	�����
�-���
�����	�!�������
������
������!�

�����������������

.�� $�����	���#<)+�����������������������������	���������&�������������������

�����&��-���������������	��������������������&����-������������������
������	-�

�������������
������������������&��4��	����������������������?�������
���-�����
����������������
������	�����������	�-����������������������������!�����

�:�����	�!�������������?��������&�����������&����������:�����	����	�����	��-�����

���!�����������!
�������	�&�������&���&�����������������?���������������

��&�����������������
���!�������@�������
�����!������:�����	����!����������
����

&����
����!!�
������������:�����	���������

=�� ?������������-���������������������������&����������!�
������������������������
����	���!������������	���������������������!!�
�������4�
����&������	����������

��������
�����?�������������!����������������������������!!�
���������
����
����

�����������
���!������������	������������������	��������������������
��!��
��

���������"���
��;��������������
���������������������#������	�<�����
����

��� A��������������
���!����&�-�?��������������
�����������B�����	�����
���������������&��
���������������

�����
�����������������������������&4�
��

��������
��������-�?�����������������������������������������&�����������

�

������������		�
�

?1�#3"�02� � � � �

�

�

�

�

70



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�

�

�
�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������������������


��������������
���������
���	����������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������������������� ���!�	�	�
�����"�������#��������

���	
	�������$�%�&��!����'()'�

�

����������$����*+),,-* *))*').(-/-�
"�������0������1��
� �����2������1��
2�3#	�4����2��5'�0�+�

�� ������������������������������
������
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%�����

���������"�����#������	�����!
��������
��$����%%���
�� ��������������������"�&����!'�(
������	����������� 
���������
�������������"�(��	��
��

)�*

��!��"�!
�������
�� ����!
�����+���� ���������������������

�� �����
����������������
��������������������

�� �����������
 ��������	��
���
������	�����������
�������,��-���%�&�����������������	�
��������
��(*���%�����������	������� 
������
���
��"��.�����
����������
 ���
����"�

���/�����
��
�����
�����-���
 ���
����
�����
������������0���������������
����������������
�
��������
��
 ������.���������� �����
 ������.�����
�������"�����������������������

��
����������������.�����	��������	1���2�����������
�����!
�����������������
�����
������
�
��������
��������������������������������������� 
�������

 ��������������	�������
��

������
���
��"�������.�����
���
��
����������
���
�������.�����	��������	��
�� ������3����������
 ������
��������,�4��

�������

 ��������������	�������
��������
�

��
��"�������.�����
�������������������������������������������
���
������
��	�����

�
�����
�� ��������
�� 
���
��������������������3�������������5��
������

�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
�����6�7�6�7�����6 7�
 �����
�
�������!
����"�#������	�$����%%������������������������������������ ������
���
��

�������������������������� ��������
�8��������������
�� 
���������	���������
����������
�
��
�����������������������
�����697�
 �����$���������������
����
�� �����
����

�
����������

�!������������	
	��$�����4��!����
���������
!�����
���������

���������������	���	
�6!�
�����
�
����!��
���1�	������7���������	
	��8�
�

�

������!�����������

��� ��������������
 ��������	�������
���
��"��.�����
�8���������	�����������������
�  �����
��������������������"8��������
�
���"��
���������������������	�

��������
������	������� 
�������.�����
�����&���������������������������

	�
�����
 ���������
��������
��
�����
������
��
�������
����
���������	�������

�������	��������
 ������������������� 
��8����"�
 ������
���������������"�����

��/
����	����	��
�������
��������������
����
������$��
8��
���� ����������������

 �����8������� 
���������
������
����
����3����������.�����
���
�������
�������
����2��
�����
����
�������������3������������"��
���
���
�����"��"��

��������������4��!����
��

��� $���������
�������	�
�������������
����������������8�������������
 � ���8�����

�������
 ��������	��
���
������	�����������
����������
��
���������

71



$������������
��$##�:���9�!������;�959�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

5�� ����!
������������		������������������"��������
���
���������
���������������

��������"������  ��������$�����������������������
������������������

�����

 ��������2���������� 
����������"��������������
������������������
����
�������

����
�����������$��������"��������
������8���������
����8��
�������	�������������
����
�������������������*
��
��8�������������������	���
����"������� �
������

����"������
 ����������������"���-
�������������������� �����
 �����
��	�����������

�������
����	�����������
���	�� ���������������	���$�����������
�����������
��

�
��������
 �������
��	����� ��������<�
������������������������
����������������

 
���
��
����������
����=��
������������
�����������	8�����������
��
 ���"����"�
��  �������8�� �����������������8������������������
�������������������	����������

��� >�
���������8��������
�������	���������������������������������������8���?������

��
 ����
 �����
��	����������������"����
���
������������������������
��
��"��
����

�
���������������
���	�"���������
 ����������������"�����8��������
��� ����������

�����"������
�����������������
 �����
����������
��
������������"�
��"��	�
��	�����
 ��.�
������
��������������
����  ������������
 ������������	��

9�� 2���������
������������������������
�����������
������������8�

������
�	���

����
�������/�����=��
����8�������������
 ������������������������������������

���������������
 ����������
������.������������������
 ������������	���$��

����8���������
�������������������	������������
�����
�8�����������
��� �	�����

�����������������������������
 ��������8��������
������������

;�� *�
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������8�2� ���������������������
 � ��������

����	����������
 ��������	��
���
�������
��
���������������������
��	�
����6�7�

����� 
����������������2���������
�3����������� 
���������
�������

!
���3�����"�����������
������ 
������
��
�����������	�
����6 7���������

7���������	
	���

��� 2������������������� 
���������
��������3��������

�

��������	
��
�

2>�#@!�-4�

72



��

�

�
�����������	
�����
�������	������
�

�

�

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�

�����������������������������������


�������
��������������������
���	���������������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� �����!!"�	�	�
�����#�����$�%���!����

���	
	�������&�'(����"����)(')�

�

��������� &����*+',,-*�*''*)'.-(--�

./����!
��0���1���������1���	�������2)�3�2�

�� ���������������������������
������ ��!��������������"�������#������	�$
���%%���	������

����!��������	������������	�������������

�� �������������������&��'��#����"������	������������
�������!�(��	�����)�*����"����
"���
����

�� ���������
��������!�(*����+��,-�.�������� �$�	��������.�������!�����&������
��������
� �/
��&���������

�� �������������������������������
������!����	��
�������������0�������.���!��
���������.�
����������	�����	��.���������!���	���.��������&��
�����������.�����!�������������

�

�

���	
	���

��� ���������������������������������	���������������	�������!������
������!����	��


�������������0�������.���!��
���������.�����������	�����	��.���������!���	���.�

�������&��
�����������.�����!���������������-��"���&��1���.���������.�(��	�����

(2�� *2�����

�����
������������������!����������
�����.���!�(*����+��,-�.�

������� �$�	��������.���&3�
���������!�������	�
���������4�� � �

�5� ��������������������&������������������&�	������������������������������

!��������������!��������
�������

�5� ��������������������&������������������&��
���������������

�����
�������

����!�������	���������������4�������	������- ,+�.�- ,+�.�- ,+�.�- ,+,.�

- ,+6�����- ,+-��

��	���

"��

��� ������������������!!�
���!��������������������������������!������

��������!�

��3�����	��������	����

���
��
�

��� �������������
���������������
�����%-���&��	������

�����	�������������

����������������������������!�"���&��1�������������	���!�����������������������!�
�����������������������������
������
���������������
�������!��������������������

�!�����&��	����.������
��������������

��������������!�����!����������.��������

�0�����������������������������.��!!�
������������	��������
������&��	������

73



$������7�
������$##+8�,,6+7+��+��-6�66�
�

�

�

��

,�� ����"���
�������������&3�
�����������
����
����������	���!�������������.�&���

&�����������������������0��������������������������&�����	�����
���������

��3�����	��������	�.���������	��������������	�������������!���	������������
����

6�� �����������!�"���&��1����������9�������������!������������������/�����������

����.����-�.����
�����������&�������	����������!������
�����
������&��	����.����
������������������*������.���������������0��������������&������&�
��

��!!�
�������!��������
������&�������.�������������!�������������	�������������

����.�����������������������������&������&�����	������������������������������!�

�����

��������!�����������������

-�� :����������������������!�����-�.�-������-�.���������������	�����	�����.�������

������&�������	��!�
����������������	����������!������	�����������	�������!!�
��
��������!�������3�����	�������������;������
�����!����-6.�������	�����������

&��������!��
��������!������������������������������
���������������&�����

����
������������	�!����������	�
���������!���	�������.����������������	���&��

�&��9����������!������������	�������!�������������������������������&��
���.�

��������
��������&��
��!��������������������������!�������	����������
��
�&��9������������������������������&������������������������������!!�
�����

�����
������������&����!!�
����������!�������������
�������

��� <����������������.�;�
��
���������������������������������������������

�������������������������������!������

��������!���3�����	��������	������������

�����!��������
��!��
�������#���
��87����!�����(��	�����)�*����=�
���#�����<���
�����������
���!����&��;������������
�����������9�����	��������������������&��


���������������

�����
�����������������������������&3�
����������
��������.�;�

������������������

�

������������		�
�

;2�#>"�/?� � � � �

�

�

�

�

74



PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 131 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council  
 

  

NEW APPEALS RECEIVED 

 

 

 
WARD SOUTH PORTSLADE 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/02496 
ADDRESS 56A Trafalgar Road, Portslade 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Alterations to existing 2 bed dwelling to form 1 
 bed dwelling.  Demolition of existing storage 
 and creation of 1no part one/two storey 2 bed 
 dwelling to rear. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 15/12/2011 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD GOLDSMID 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/02123 
ADDRESS Beresford Court, Somerhill Road, Hove 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Conversion of basement garage/store room into 
 2no bedroom flat incorporating associated 
 revised entrances and insertion of windows. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 03/01/2012 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD HOVE PARK 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/01431 
ADDRESS 34 Hove Park Road, Hove 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 
 new 3 storey four bed dwelling house with flat 
 roof. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 29/12/2011 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Planning Committee 
 

 
WARD PRESTON PARK 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/02609 
ADDRESS 31 Florence Road, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Widening existing pillared entrance to boundary 
 wall (Retrospective). 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 04/01/2012 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD GOLDSMID 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/01983 
ADDRESS 19 Osmond Gardens, Osmond Road, Hove 

75



PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 131 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council  
 

  

NEW APPEALS RECEIVED 

 

 

DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Erection of conservatory to rear incorporating 
 steps to garden. (Part retrospective) 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 05/01/2012 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
 

WARD QUEEN'S PARK 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/00542 
ADDRESS 61 Queens Park Rise, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Change of use from mixed use retail (A1) and 
 residential (C3) to residential (C3). 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 28/12/2011 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD HOVE PARK 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/01675 
ADDRESS 45 The Droveway, Hove 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Demolition of existing double garage and 
 erection of 1no two bedroom two storey 
 dwelling. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 03/01/2012 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD PRESTON PARK 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/02409 
ADDRESS 18 Sandgate Road, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Erection of single storey rear extension and 
 installation of 3no roof lights to rear roof slope. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 11/01/2012 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
WARD PRESTON PARK 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/02521 
ADDRESS 33 Florence Road, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Widening of existing hardstanding and 
 relocation of brick pillar. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 11/01/2012 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

76



PLANNING 
COMMITTEE 

Agenda Item 131 
 
Brighton & Hove City Council  
 

  

NEW APPEALS RECEIVED 

 

 

 
WARD ROTTINGDEAN COASTAL 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/02757 
ADDRESS 54 Lenham Avenue, Saltdean  
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Erection of a two storey side extension. 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 10/01/2012 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
 

 

 

WARD PRESTON PARK 

APPLICATION NUMBER BH2011/02560 
ADDRESS 27 Florence Road, Brighton 
DEVELOPMENT_DESCRIPTION Demolition of part of front boundary wall and 
 gatepost and rebuilding to widen driveway. 
 (Retrospective). 
APPEAL STATUS APPEAL LODGED 
APPEAL RECEIVED_DATE 10/01/2012 
APPLICATION DECISION LEVEL Delegated 
 

 
 

77



78


	Agenda
	128 Minutes of the previous meeting
	130 Appeal decisions
	A - Land to rear of 86 Dale View
	B - Land to rear of 47 Surrenden Road
	C - 227-233 Preston Road
	D - 3 Hazeldene Meads
	E - Courtyard at rear of 218 to 234 Portland Road
	F - 8 Hove Park Way
	G - 9 Ridgeside Avenue
	H - 62 Roundhill Crescent
	I - 54A Upper Lewes Road
	J - 22 Queens Road, Brighton
	K - 51 Upper Abbey Road
	L - 14 Desmond Way
	M - 44 Crescent Drive South
	N - 32 The Cliff
	O - 7 Greenways Corner, Greenways, Ovingdean
	P - 63 Coombe Vale, Saltdean, Brighton

	131 List of new appeals lodged with the Planning Inspectorate

